801 C35 OCG (e

OC

nergy, Mines and esources Canada Energie, Mines et Ressources Canada

arth Physics Branch

Direction de la physique du globe

Observatory Crescent Itawa Canada 1A 0Y3

1 Place de l'Observatoire Ottawa Canada K1A 0Y3

This document was produced by scanning the original publication.

Ce document est le produit d'une numérisation par balayage de la publication originale.





Index of Geophysical Publications,
Series and Contributions — Second Edition

Liste des Publications, Séries et Contributions Géophysiques — Deuxième Edition



GEOLOGICAL SURVEY COMMISSION GÉOLOGIQUE



Energy, Mines and Resources Canada Énergie, Mines et Ressources Canada

Earth Physics Branch

Direction de la physique du globe

1 Observatory Crescent Ottawa Canada K1A 0Y3 1 Place de l'Observatoire Ottawa Canada K1A 0Y3 chib

INDEX OF GEOPHYSICAL PUBLICATIONS,
SERIES AND CONTRIBUTIONS
OF THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY
AND ITS SUCCESSOR
THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH
OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINES
AND RESOURCES CANADA,
THROUGH SEPTEMBER, 1978
SECOND EDITION

LISTE DES PUBLICATIONS,
DES SERIES ET DES CONTRIBUTIONS
DE L'OBSERVATOIRE FEDERAL
ET SON SUCCESSEUR

LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE
DU MINISTERE DE L'ENERGIE, DES MINES
ET DES RESSOURCES
JUSQU'A SEPTEMBRE, 1978
DEUXIEME EDITION

LIBRARY | BIBLIOTHEQUE

AUG 24 1975

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
OTTAWA, 1978COMMISSION GÉOLOGIQUE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	INTRODUCTION	i
	CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY	1
1	CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH	12
	PUBLICATIONS OF THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY	31
	PUBLICATIONS OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH	41
	GRAVITY MAP SERIES OF THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY	43
	GRAVITY MAP SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH	44
	SEISMOLOGICAL SERIES OF THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY	45
/	SEISMOLOGICAL SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH	47
L	GEOMAGNETIC SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH	48
	GEOTHERMAL SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH	49
	GEODYNAMICS SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH	50
	EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH - MAPS	51
	EARTH BUYETCE BRANCH MICCELLANEOUS	52

who were

TABLE DES MATIERES

INTRODUCTION	i
CONTRIBUTIONS DE L'OBSERVATOIRE FEDERALE	1
CONTRIBUTIONS DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE	12
PUBLICATIONS DE L'OBSERVATORIE FEDERALE	31
PUBLICATIONS DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE	41
SERIE DE CARTES GRAVIMETRIQUES DE L'OBSERVATOIRE FEDERALE	43
SERIE DE CARTES GRAVIMETRIQUES DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE	44
SERIE SEISMOLOGIQUE DE L'OBSERVATOIRE FEDERALE	45
SERIE SEISMOLOGIQUE DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE	47
SERIE GEOMAGNETIQUE DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE	48
SERIE GEOTHERMIQUE DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE	49
SERIE GEODYNAMIQUE DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE	50
DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE - CARTES	51
DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE - DIVERS	52

INTRODUCTION to the Second Edition

This index lists all geophysical publications that have been issued up to September, 1978 by the Earth Physics Branch of the Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Canada, together with those issued by the same institution under previous names (the Dominion Observatory and the Observatories Branch). Several types of publications are represented:

- a) Series Included in this group are publications that continue to present, from year to year, observations of natural phenomena concerning the Canadian landmass or specialized instrumental data or that present regional and detailed geophysical maps:
- the Seismological Series
- the Geothermal Series
- the Geomagnetic Series
- the Gravity Map Series
- the Geodynamics Series
- b) Publications These are scientific papers and reports that are published directly by the Earth Physics Branch.
- c) Contributions These are scientific papers that have appeared in outside journals and for which a limited number of reprints are available from the Branch.
- d) Miscellaneous From time to time regional and national geophysical maps and non-technical papers or brochures explaining the work of the Branch or discussing some general geophysical problem are published directly by the Branch or by other means.

The Gravity Division of the Earth Physics Branch also publishes an index which gives the geographical locations of the reports and maps in the Gravity Map Series and lists in detail other services available from the Gravity Division.

The Library and scientific Services of the Branch (Seismological, Geothermal, Geomagnetic, Gravity, Geodynamics) offer certain services to industry and the public. Further details are given on pages iii-v.

AVAILABILITY OF PUBLICATIONS

The present policy of the Earth Physics Branch regarding distribution of publications will continue. The policy is as follows:

INTRODUCTION à la Deuxième Edition

Cette liste constitue un recueil de toutes les publications en géophysique publiées avant le mois de septembre 1978 par la Direction de la physique du globe du ministère de l'Energie, des Mines et des Ressources ainsi que de celles qui ont été publiées par la même Direction, mais sous une appellation différente (l'Observatoire fédérale et la Direction des observatoires). Plusieurs genres de publications y sont représentés:

- a) Les Séries Sont incluses dans ce groupe, les publications qui continuent de présenter, d'année en année, des observations sur des phénomènes naturels concernant le territoire canadien ou des données sur des appareils spécialisés ou encore, des cartes géophysiques régionales détaillées:
- Série séismologique
- Série géothermique
- Série géomagnétique
- Série de cartes gravimétriques
- Série géodynamique
- b) Les Publications Ce sont les textes scientifiques et rapports qui sont publiés directement par la Direction de la physique du globe.
- c) Contributions Il s'agit de textes scientifiques parus dans des publications a l'extérieur et dont la Direction possède un nombre limité de réimpressions.
- d) <u>Divers</u> De temps à autre des cartes géophysiques régionales et nationales et des textes ou brochures non techniques décrivant les travaux de la Direction ou traitant de problèmes généraux en géophysique sont publiés directement par la Direction ou par autres moyens.

La division de la gravité de la Direction de la physique du globe publie également la liste des emplacements géographiques qui ont fait l'objet de rapports et cartes, et établit une énumération détaillée des services offerts par la Division de la gravité.

La bibliothèque et les Services scientifiques de la Direction (séismologique, géothermique, géomagnétique, gravité, géodynamique) mettent certains services à la disposition de l'industrie et du public. Des renseignements supplémentaires sont indiquées sur les pages iii-v.

DISPONIBILITE DES PUBLICATIONS

Les politiques courantes concernant la distribution des publications de la Direction de la physique du globe continueront. Ces politiques s'établissent comme suite:

- a) A copy of any <u>Publication</u>, <u>Series</u> or <u>Miscellaneous</u> that is not noted as being out of print and for which no price is given will be sent to requestors free of charge as long as supplies last.
- b) A copy of any Contribution or Miscellaneous that is not noted as being out of print will be sent to requestors free of charge as long as supplies last.
- c) Copies of Publications, Series and Miscellaneous which bear a price may be purchased by remitting the posted amount by cheque or money order in Canadian funds made payable to the 'Receiver General for Canada' to:

Publications
Earth Physics Branch
Department of Energy, Mines and
Resources
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada
K1A 073

Current <u>Publications</u> and <u>Series</u> may also be obtained through bookstores and maps may be obtained from the DEMR Canada Map Office, 615 Booth Street, Ottawa, Canada, KIA 0E9. Payment in Canadian funds must accompany the order in all cases.

Certain institutions with which the Earth Physics Branch has an exchange agreement may be given special consideration. Depository libraries will continue to be served by the Publishing Centre of DSS.

d) Lists of new Earth Physics Branch publications will be sent to interested institutions and individuals quarterly. Inclusion on this free mailing list may be assured by writing to the above address.

Note:

- An asterisk (*) beside an item indicates that the item is out of print.
- Non-geophysical Contributions have been omitted.

Availability of Other Services

The Earth Physics Branch offers certain services of a specialized nature to industry and the public. These services are described in general terms below. As well, some internal reports, contractor reports, and field survey results are made available as Open Files. These are announced from time to time in our quarterly Supplements to this Index, and may be obtained upon payment of commercial reproduction rates.

- a) Un exemplaire de toute <u>Publications</u>, <u>Séries</u> ou <u>Divers</u> sur lequel il n'est pas noté que l'édition est épuisée et pour lequel aucun prix n'est indiqué sera envoyé gratuitement à ceux qui en feront la demande, tant que les stocks ne soient pas épuisés.
- b) Un exemplaire de toute Contribution ou Divers sur lequel il n'est pas noté que l'édition est épuisée sera envoyé gratuitement à ceux qui en feront demande, tant que les stocks ne soient pas épuisés.
- c) Il est possible de se procurer des exemplaires des <u>Publications</u>, des <u>Séries</u> et <u>Divers</u> pour lesquels un prix est indiqué en envoyant le montant indiqué par chèque ou mandat de poste, en monnaie canadienne, payable au Receveur général et à l'adresse suivante:

Publications
Direction de la physique du globe
Ministère de l'Emergie, des Mines
et des Ressources
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada
KIA 073

Les <u>Publications</u> et <u>Séries</u> actuelles sont aussi disponibles aux librairies, et les cartes sont diponibles par Distribution des Cartes, E.M.R., 615 rue Booth, Ottawa, Canada, KIA 0E9. Dans chaque cas, les paiements doivent être faits en monnaie canadienne.

Certaines institutions qui ont une entente d'échange avec la Direction de la physique du globe peuvent avoir des arrangements spéciaux. Les bibliothèques dépositaires continueront d'être servies par le Centre d'Edition, DAS.

d) Des listes des nouvelles publications de la Direction de la physique du globe seront envoyées aux institutions et particuliers intéressés à chaque trimestre. En écrivant à l'adresse mentionnée ci-dessus, les intéressés pourront s'assurer de recevoir cette liste gratuitement.

Nota:

- Un item qui port un astérisque (*) signifi que cet item est épuisé.
- Les Contributions non géophysiques ont été omises.

Autres services offerts

La Direction de la Physique du Globe offre à l'industrie et au public certains services de nature spécialisés. Nous les décrivons sommairement ci-dessous. Nous mettons également à la disposition du public, sous la forme de "dossiers publics", des rapports internes, des rapports d'entrepreneurs et des résultats de levés sur le terrain. La liste en est donnée dans les suppléments trimestriels de ce Liste; on peut se les procurer en acquittant simplement les frais de reproduction commerciaux.

Seismological Data Services

The Seismological Service maintains a digital file of Canadian earthquakes, which is updated annually from Canadian earthquake catalogues; digital files of seismic data recorded on arrays, special stations and strong motion seismographs; and archives of paper seismograms, microfilm and analogue magnetic tape recordings. The Service also maintains a computer program to compute peak ground acceleration, for any site in Canada, equivalent to that displayed on the 1970 Seismic Zoning map. Copies of the earthquake and seismic data files, computations of peak ground accelerations and other related services are available at a nominal cost. Microfilm copies of Canadian seismograms are available from World Data Center A for Seismology, Boulder, Colorado, U.S.A. of original Canadian seismograms and copies of analogue tape data can be made available on special request. Information on cost and availability of these and other specialized services may be obtained by writing to the Director, Division of Seismology and Geothermal Studies, Earth Physics Branch, DEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, KlA OY3.

Geothermal Data Services

The Geothermal Service maintains a digital file of temperature data from wells in the permafrost zone, which is augmented annually by field observations. Data and calculated equilibrium temperature and permafrost depths are published annually in the Geothermal Series of the Earth Physics Branch. Estimates of permafrost thickness at other locations can be made on request. A digital file is maintained of data on temperature and thermal properties of rock samples from wells in all parts of Canada. Information on cost and availability of these and other specialized services may be obtained by writing to the Director, Division of Seismology and Geothermal Studies, Earth Physics Branch, DEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, K1A 0Y3.

Services des Données Séismologiques

Le Service Séismologique entretient un fichier numérique des tremblements de terre canadiens, qui est mis à jour annuellement grâce aux catalogues des tremblements de terre canadiens; des fichiers numériques des données séismiques enregistrées par des réseaux, des stations spéciales et des accélérographes. Le Service archive également les séismogrammes sur papier et sur microfilm et les enregistrements analogiques sur bandes magnétiques. Le Service dispose aussi d'un programme d'ordinateur pour calculer l'accélération maximale du sol en n'importe quel lieu du Canada, équivalente aux valeurs indiquées sur la carte de zones séismiques de 1970. Des copies des fichiers des séismes et des données séismiques, des calculs de l'accélération maximale du sol et autres services semblables sont disponibles à un prix modéré. Les séismogrammes canadiens sur microfilm sont disponibles du World Data Center A for Seismology, Boulder, Colorado, Etats-Unis. Sur demande spéciale, le Service peut prêter les originaux de séismogrammes canadiens et des reproductions de bandes magnétiques de données analogiques. Pour tous renseignements concernant ces services, ainsi que les autres services spécialisés que nous pouvons mettre à votre disposition, et leur prix, prière de s'adresser par écrit au Directeur de la Division de la séismologie et des études géothermiques, Direction de la Physique du Globe, MEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, KlA 0Y3.

Services des données géothermiques

Le Service géothermique entretient un fichier de données numériques des températures dans les puits forés dans les zones du pergélisol, ce fichier est augmenté tous les ans des nouvelles observations faites sur le terrain. Nous publions dans la série Géothermique de la Direction de la Physique du Globe les données observées, les températures d'équilibre calculées et les épaisseurs du pergélisol. Nous pouvons faire, sur demande, des estimations des épaisseurs du pergélisol dans d'autres régions. Nous entretenons un fichier de données numériques sur les températures et les propriétés thermiques d'échantillons de roches provenant des puits forés dans toutes les régions du Canada. Pour tous renseignements concernant ces services, ainsi que les autres services spécialisés que nous pouvons mettre à votre disposition, et leur prix, prière de s'adresser par écrit au Directeur de la Division de la séismologie et des études géothermiques, Direction de la Physique du Globe, MEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, KlA 0Y3.

Geomagnetic Data Services

The Geomagnetic Service maintains files of observatory data from the Canadian Magnetic Observatory Network; descriptions of magnetic repeat stations where magnetic compasses and other instruments may be calibrated; files of land, sea and air magnetic survey data; files of values of magnetic declination, inclination, horizontal and vertical components, total intensity, and their secular change; computer-readable files of worldwide paleomagnetic measurements, directions and poles. Observatory data are available in a variety of forms (digital magnetic tape, paper magnetograms, microfilm and tables), presenting observed, reduced and interpreted data. Survey data and geomagnetic reference field values are also available in computer printout or magnetic tape form. Other services include the provision of forecasts of magnetic activity, the provision of charts of the elements of the geomagnetic field and their annual change, tables of historical values of declination for verification of property boundaries, and the provision of non-magnetic facilities in Ottawa for the testing and calibration of magnetic instruments in a protected environment. Information on cost and availability of these and other specialized services may be obtained by writing to the Director, Division of Geomagnetism, Earth Physics Branch, DEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, KlA 0Y3.

Gravity Data Services

The Gravity Service maintains a national gravity data base containing gravity anomaly data, gravity control station data and control station descriptions. These data are available as principal facts in computer listing, card or magnetic tape format or as Bouguer or free air anomaly plots. Open file and final Bouguer and free air anomaly maps are available for large areas of the Canadian landmass and off-shore areas. Station descriptions and gravity values are also available for several land gravimeter calibration lines and for dynamic gravimeter evaluation lines at sea. Tables of theoretical gravity between latitude 40°N and 900N are available based on the Geodetic Reference System 1967. Several computer programs for the interpretation of gravity anomalies and calculation of terrain corrections are also available in listing or card image form. The Rock Physics Section will examine materials of possible meteoritic origin or materials that may have suffered shock metamorphism due to meteoritic impact. Information on cost and availability of these and other specialized services may be

Services des données géomagnétiques

Le Service de géomagnétisme entretient plusieurs fichiers en ce qui concerne: les données d'observation provenant du Réseau d'observatoires magnétiques canadiens; la description des stations de mesures magnétiques répétitives où l'on peut étalonner les boussoles et d'autres instruments magnétiques; les données des levés magnétiques (terrestres, marins et aériens); les valeurs de la déclinaison, de l'inclinaison, des composantes horizontales et verticales, de l'intensité totale du champ magnétique et de leur variation séculaire; les résultats, sous forme assimilable par l'ordinateur, des mesures paléomagnétiques mondiales, relatives aux directions et aux pôles. Les données d'observation sont disponibles sous plusieurs formes (bandes magnétiques de données numériques, magnétogrammes sur papier, microfilms et tables), qu'il s'agisse de données observées, réduites et interprétées. Les données des levés et des valeurs du champ géomagnétique de référence sont disponibles sous forme d'imprimés d'ordinateur ou de bandes magnétiques. Nous offrons d'autre services: prévisions de l'activité magnétique; cartes des éléments du champ géomagnétique et leur variations séculaires annuelles, tables des valeurs anciennes de la déclinaison pour vérifier les limites cadastrales; installations non-magnétiques à Ottawa destinées aux essais et à l'étalonnage des instruments dans un environnement protégé contre perturbations. Pour tous renseignements concernant ces services, ainsi que les autres services spécialisés que nous pouvons mettre à votre disposition, et leur prix, prière de s'adresser par écrit au Directeur de la Division du géomagnétisme, Direction de la Physique du Globe, MEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, KlA 0Y3.

Services des données gravimétriques

Le Service gravimétrique entretient une base de données gravimétriques nationale où se trouve les données des anomalies de gravité et des stations gravimétriques de contrôle, ainsi que la description de ces stations. Ces données sont disponibles comme faits principaux sous forme de liste imprimée, de cartes perforées, ou de bandes magnétiques, ou bien sous forme de representations graphiques d'anomalie de Bouguer ou d'anomalie à l'air libre. Des dossiers publics et des cartes définitives d'anomalie de Bouguer et d'anomalie à l'air libre sont disponibles pour de grandes étendues du Canada (aire continentale et régions au large des côtes). La description des stations et les valeurs gravimétriques pour plusieurs profils d'étalonnage gravimétrique sur terre et des profils d'évaluation gravimétrique par méthodes dynamiques en mer, sont aussi à la disposition du public. Il existe aussi des tables de la gravité théorique entre les latitudes 40°N et 90°N, basés sur le Système de référence géodésique de 1967. Plusieurs programmes d'interpréter les

obtained by writing to the Director, Gravity and Geodynamics Division, Earth Physics Branch, DEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, KIA 0Y3.

Geodynamics Data Services

The Geodynamics Service maintains files of astronomical observations of time and latitude at Calgary and Ottawa. These data can be supplied in the standard form used for transmission to the Bureau International de l'Heure and the International Polar Motion Service, or reduced to the Conventional International Origin. Gravity tide corrections, precise, annually updated, gravity differences for calibration purposes, and a file of first-order relevelled segments for crustal stability monitoring are available. Information on cost and availability of these and other specialized services may be obtained by writing to the Director, Gravity and Geodynamics Division, Earth Physics Branch, DEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, K1A 0Y3.

anomalies gravimétriques et pour calculer les réductions topographiques, sont aussi disponibles. La Section de la physique des roches examinera les matériaux d'origine probablement météorique ou les matériaux qui ont subi un métamorphisme de choc dû à un impact météorique. Pour tous renseignements concernant ces services, ainsi que les autres services spécialisés que nous pouvons mettre à votre disposition, et leur prix, prière de s'adresser par écrit au Directeur de la Division de la gravité et de la géodynamique, Direction de la Physique du Globe, MEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, KIA 0Y3.

Services des données géodynamiques

Le Service de la géodynamique entretient des fichiers de données d'observations astronomiques du temps et des latitudes, et d'observations des positions provenant des satellites Doppler aux observatoires du mouvement polaire près de Calgary et d'Ottawa. Nous pouvons fournir les données astronomiques (PZT) soit comme observations brutes en forme normalisée utilisée pour leur transmission au Bureau international de l'heure, soit sous forme réduite à l'origine conventionnelle internationale et corrigées pour les variations saisonnières et lisées au besoin. Nous mettons aussi à la disposition du public: les corrections gravimétriques de marée; les différences de gravité, mesurées avec précision et mises à jour annuellement, en vue de l'étalonnage des appareils; un fichier de segments de nivellement de premier-ordre, mesurés de façon répétée, pour surveiller la stabilité de la croûte terrestre. Pour tous renseignements concernant ces services, ainsi que les autres services spécialisés que nous pouvons mettre à votre disposition, et leur prix, prière de s'adresser par écrit au directeur de la Division de la gravité et de la géodynamique, Direction de la Physique du Globe, MEMR, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, K1A 0Y3.

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY CONTRIBUTIONS DE L'OBSERVATOIRE FEDERAL

- No. 1* Analysis of travel times from rockbursts at Kirkland Lake.
 Ontario, by John H. Hodgson.
 (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 37, 5-17, 1947.)
- No. 2* Gravity anomalies in northwestern
 Canada, by M.J.S. Innes. (Reprinted
 from Canadian Journal of Research.
 Section A, 26, 199-203, 1948.)
- No. 3* The search for the north magnetic pole, by R. Glenn Madill.

 (Reprinted from Arctic, 1, 8-18, 1948.)
- No. 4* Gravity in the interior of the earth, by R. Meldrum Stewart.

 (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 43, 129-137, 1949.)
- No. 5* Measurements of gravity in the Canadian Arctic and Greenland, by Michael Beer. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Research, Section A, 28, 535-541, 1950.)
- No. 6* Direction of faulting in certain earthquakes of the North Pacific. by J.H. Hodgson and W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 41, 221-242, 1951.)
- No. 7* Love waves of the Queen Charlotte
 Islands earthquake of August 22,
 1949, by J. Coulomb. (Reprinted
 from Bulletin of the Seismological
 Society of America, 42, 29-36, 1952.)
- No. 8* Tables extending Byerly's fault-plane techniques to earthquakes of any focal depth, by J.H. Hodgson and R.S. Storey. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 43, 49-61, 1953.)
- No. 9* The marine clays of eastern Canada and their relation to earthquake hazards, by Ernest A. Hodgson. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 21, 257-264, 1927.)
- No. 10* Direction of faulting in the Ancash, Peru, earthquake of November 10, 1946, from teleseismic evidence, by J.H. Hodgson and P.C. Bremner. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America. 44, 57-83, 1954.)

- No. 11* Direction of faulting in some of the larger earthquakes of 1949, by J.H. Hodgson and R.S. Storey. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 44, 57-83, 1954.)
- No. 12* Gravity measurements in North
 America with the Cambridge pendulum
 apparatus, by G.D. Garland.
 (Reprinted from Proceedings of the
 Royal Society, A. 219, 215-233,
 1953.)
 - No. 13* Gravity measurements on the Barnes Icecap, Baffin Island, by C.A. Littlewood. (Reprinted from Arctic, 5, 118-124, 1952.)
 - No. 14* Fault-plane solution for the Tango, Japan, earthquake of March 7, 1927, by John H. Hodgson. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 45, 37-41, 1955.)
 - No. 15* General statistical hydro-dynamics in porous media. by A.E. Scheidegger. (Reprinted from Geofisica pura e applicata, 30, 17-26, 1955.)
 - No. 16* A determination of the differences in gravity between the National Physical Laboratory, Teddington, the Dominion Observatory, Ottawa, and the National Bureau of Standards, Washington, by G.D. Garland and A.H. Cook. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Royal Society, A. 229, '45-458, 1955.)
 - No. 17* Features of seismic pP and PP rays, by K.E. Bullen. (Reprinted from monthly notices of the Royal Astronomical Society, Geophysical Supplement, 7, 49-59, 1955.)
- earthquakes of any focal depth, by

 J.H. Hodgson and R.S. Storey.

 (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America,

 No. 18* Direction of faulting in Pacific earthquakes, by John H. Hodgson.

 (Reprinted from Geofisica pura e applicata, 32, 31-42, 1955.)
 - No. 19* Heat flow measurements in permafrost at Resolute Bay, N.W.T., by A.D. Misener, P.C. Bremner and J.H. Hodgson. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 50, 14-24, 1956.)
 - No. 20* Gravity measurements in North
 America with the Cambridge pendulum
 apparatus II, by G.D. Garland.
 (Reprinted from Proceedings of the
 Royal Society, A. 233, 203-213,
 1955.)

- No 21* The physics of orogenesis in the light of new seismological evidence, by A.E. Scheidegger. (Reprinted from Transactions of the Royal Society of Canada, Ser. III, Sect. 4, 49, 65-93, 1955.)
- No. 22* Finite displacements in rheological bodies, by A.E. Scheidegger.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 34, 498-509, 1956.)
- No. 23* Direction of faulting in the deep-focus Spanish earthquake of March 29, 1954, by J.H. Hodgson and J. Irma Cock. (Reprinted from Tellus, 8, 321-328, 1956.)
- No. 24* Correlation tensors in statistical hydrodynamics in porous media, by A.E. Scheidegger. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 34, 692-698, 1956.)
- No. 25* Phase change of PP and pP on reflection at a free surface, by R.E. Ingram, S.J., and J.H. Hodgson. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 46, 203-213, 1956.)
- No. 26* The geometrical representation of fault-plane solutions of earthquakes, by Adrian E. Scheidegger. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 47, 89-110, 1957.)
- No. 27* A comparison of magnetic disturbance at Resolute Bay and Baker Lake,
 Canada, by K. Whitham and E.I.
 Loomer. (Reprinted from Tellus, 8, 276-278, 1956.)
- No. 28* A portable electrical magnetometer, by P.H. Serson and W.L.W. Hannaford. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Technology, 34, 232-243, 1956.)
- No. 29* The use of a least squares method for the interpretation of data from seismic surveys, by A.E. Scheidegger and P.L. Willmore. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 22, 9-22, 1957.)
- No. 30* Seismic observations in the Gulf of St. Lawrence, by P.L. Willmore and A.E. Scheidegger. (Reprinted from Transactions of the Royal Society of Canada, Ser. III, 50, 21-38, 1956.)
- No. 31* Geophysical observations on the history and structure of Sable Island, by P.L. Willmore and R. Tolmie. (Reprinted from Transactions of the Royal Society of Canada, Ser. III, 50, 13-20, 1956.)

- No. 1* Nature of faulting in large earthquakes, by John H. Hodgson. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Geological Society of America, 68, 611-652, 1957.)
- No. 2* Gravity and isotasy in central Quebec, by M.J.S. Innes. (Reprinted from Transactions of the American Geophysical Union, 38, 156-165, 1957.)
- No. 3* Statistical analysis of magnetic profiles, by P.H. Serson and W.L.W. Hannaford. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 62, 1-18, 1957.)
- No. 4* Rheology of the earth: the basic problem of geodynamics, by A.E. Scheidegger. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 35, 383-397, 1958.)
- No. 5* The stability of couette flow in an axial magnetic field, by E.R.
 Niblett. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 36, 1509-1525, 1958.)
- No 6* Irregular magnetic activity in northern Canada with special reference to aeromagnetic survey problems, by K. Whitham and E.I. Loomer. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 22, 646-659, 1957.)
- No. 7* Some comments on the results obtained with the Cambridge pendulum apparatus in North America, by R.L.G. Gilbert. (Reprinted from Transactions of the American Geophysical Union, 38, 457-461, 1957.)
- No. 8* A possible meteorite crater at Deep Bay, Saskatchewan, by M.J.S. Innes. (Reprinted from the Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 51, 235-240, 1957.)
 - No. 9* National report for Canada -Seismology and physics of the earth's interior, 1954-57, by J.H. Hodgson, 1957.
 - No. 10* The effect of solar flares on the geomagnetic field, by R. Pratap.

 (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 62, 581-588, 1957.)
 - No. 11* On the stresses in twisted composite spheres and spheroids, by Sisir Chandra Das. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 35, 811-817, 1957.)

- No. 12* The application of the Maxwell impedance bridge to the calibration of electromagnetic seismographs, by P.L. Willmore. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 49, 99-144, 1959.)
- No. 13* A study of the inconsistent observations in the fault-plane project, by J.H. Hodgson and W.M. Adams. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 48, 17-31, 1958.)
- No. 14* An electrical recording magnetometer, by P.H. Serson. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 35, 1387-1394, 1957.)
- No. 16* Directions of displacements in western Pacific earthquakes, by J.H. Hodgson. Pages 69-86 in Contributions in Geophysics in Honor of Beno Gutenberg, Pergamon Press, 1958.
- No. 17* The establishment of a calibration standard for gravimeters in eastern Canada and the United States, by M.J.S. Innes. (Reprinted from Transactions of the American Geophysical Union, 39, 195-207, 1958.)
- No. 18* Gravity measurements in the Queen Elizabeth Islands of Arctic Canada, by A.M. Bancroft. (Reprinted from Transactions of the American Geophysical Union, 39, 615-619, 1958.)
- No. 19* The relationships between the secular change and the non-dipole fields, by Kenneth Whitham.

 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 36, 1372-1396, 1958.)
- No. 20* An investigation into the calibration of gravity meters, by R.L.G. Gilbert. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 1, 330-340, 1958.)
- No. 21* On the general plane problem of plasticity and its geophysical significance, by Sisir Chandra Das. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 37, 63-74, 1959).
- No. 22* Recent studies of the north magnetic dip pole, by K. Whitham, E.I. Loomer and E. Dawson. (Reprinted from Arctic, 12, 28-39, 1959.)
- No. 23* Relative gravity determinations in the prairie provinces with Dominion Observatory bronze pendulum apparatus, by P.J. Winter and H.D. Valliant. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 3, 141-154, 1960.)

- No. 24* Comparison of flow lines in various types of rheological bodies, by Sisir Chandra Das. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 38, 32-37, 1960.)
- No. 25* National report for Canada -Seismology and physics of the earth's interior, 1957-1960, by J.H. Hodgson, 1960.
- No. 26* The detection of earth movements, by P.L. Willmore. (Reprinted from Methods and Techniques in Geophysics, 1, 230-276, Interscience Publishers.)
- No. 27* Gravity anomalies over a buried step. by A.M. Bancroft. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 65, 1630-1631, 1960.)
- No. 28* Variation of electrical conductivity with depth by the magneto-telluric method, by E.R. Niblett and C. Sayn-Wittgenstein. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 25, 998-1008, 1960.)
- No. 29* Pendulum observations at Ottawa, Gander, Teddington, Paris, Rome and Bad Harzburg, by P.J. Winter, H.D. Valliant and A.C. Hamilton. (Reprinted from Bulletin Géodésique, 60, 142-166, 1961.)
- No. 30* Measurements of the geomagnetic elements, by K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Methods and Techniques in Geophysics, 1, 104-167, Interscience Publishers, 1960.)

- No. 4* The search for fossil meteorite craters, by C.S. Beals, M.J.S. Innes and J.A. Rottenberg (Reprinted from Current Science. 29, 205-218, 249-262, 1960.)
- No. 8* Evidence in support of a meteoritic origin for West Hawk Lake, Manitoba, Canada, by Ian Halliday and A.A. Griffin. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 68, 5297-5305, 1963.)
- No. 10* Application of the scientific method to problems of crater recognition, by Ian Halliday and A.A. Griffin. (Reprinted from Meteoritics, 2, 79-84, 1964.)
- No. 11* A re-examination of the craters in the Faugeres - Cabreolles region of southern France, by C.S. Beals. (Reprinted from Meteoritics, 2, 85-91, 1964.)
- No. 14* The variation in the frequency of meteorite impact with geographic latitudes, by Ian Halliday.

 (Reprinted from Meteoritics, 2, 271-278, 1964.)

- No. 19* Impact craters of the earth and moon, by C.S. Beals and Ian Halliday. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 59, 199-216, 1965.)
- No. 22* Preliminary results from drilling at the West Hawk Lake Crater, by Ian Halliday and A.A. Griffin. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 60, 59-68, 1966.)
- No. 25* Summary of drilling at the West Hawk Lake Crater, by Ian Halliday and A.A. Griffin. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 61, 1-8, 1967.)
- No. 29* Theories of the origin of Hudson Bay Parts I, II, III, by C.S. Beals, Ian Halliday and J. Tuzo Wilson. (Reprinted from Science, History and Hudson Bay, 985-1033, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Ottawa, 1969.)

- No. 1* Gravimetric ties Europe America
 II, by M.J.S. Innes, C. Morelli and
 D.A. Rice. (Reprinted from
 Bollettino Di Geofisica Teorica Ed
 Applicata, 2, 409-425, 1960.)
- No. 2* The time term approach to refraction seismology, by P.L. Willmore and A.M. Bancroft. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 4, 419-432, 1961.)
- No. 3* Some properties of heavily damped electromagnetic seismographs, by P.L. Willmore. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 4, 389-404, 1961.)
- No. 4* The latitudinal distribution of magnetic activity in Canada, by K. Whitham, E.I. Loomer and E.R. Niblett. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 65, 3961-3974, 1960.)
- No. 5* Evaluation of the Dominion Observatory bronze pendulum apparatus, by Angus C. Hamilton. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 6, 9-28, 1961.)
- No. 6* The use of gravity methods to study the underground structure and impact energy of meteorite craters, by M.J.S. Innes. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 66, 2225-2239, 1961.)
- No. 7* The diurnal problem in aeromagnetic surveying in Canada, by K. Whitham and E.R. Niblett. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 26, 211-228, 1961.)

- No. 8* Geomagnetic variations between November 12 and November 16, 1960, by E.R. Niblett. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 39, 619-622, 1961.)
- No. 9* The anomaly in geomagnetic variations at Alert in the Arctic archipelago of Canada, by K. Whitham and F. Andersen. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 7, 220-243, 1962.)
- No. 10* Computer program for a fault-plane solution, by Keichi Kasahara.

 (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 53, 1-13, 1963.)
- No. 11* The second-order errors of sea-surface gravity measurements, by Donald R. Bower and Peter A. Watt. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 68, 245-250, 1963.)
- No. 12* Response of an astatic magnetometer to a cylindrical rock specimen, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Nature, 197, 134-136, 1963.)
- No. 13* Seismicity of western Canada, by W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from Boletin Bibliografico De Geofisica Y Oceanografia Americanas, 3, 17-40, 1963.)
- No. 14* Radiation mode of S waves from a deep-focus earthquake as derived from observations, by Keichi Kasahara. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 53, 643-659, 1963.)
- No. 15* A geomagnetic observation of a high altitude nuclear detonation, by B. Caner and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 40, 1846-1851, 1962.)
- No. 16* A semiautomatic magnetogram reader, by B. Caner and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 67, 5362-5364, 1962.)
- No. 17* Gravity anomalies over the polar continental shelf, by Jean R.
 Weber. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Arctic Basin Symposium, October 1962, Arctic Institute of North America, 1963.)
- No. 18* An anomaly in geomagnetic variations at Mould Bay in the Arctic Archipelago of Canada, by K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 8, 26-43, 1963.)

- No. 19* National report for Canada -Seismology and physics of the earth's interior, 1961-1962, by J.H. Hodgson, 1963.
- No. 20* Fossil meteorite craters, by C.S. Beals, M.J.S. Innes and J.A. Rottenberg. (Reprinted from The Solar System, 4, 235-284, 1963.)
- No. 21* World standards for gravity measurements, by Angus C. Hamilton. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 57, 199-209, 1963.)
- No. 22* Seismic and magnetic investigation of the Deep Bay Crater, by G.W. Sander, A. Overton and R. Bataille. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 58, 16-30, 1964.)
- No. 23* Paleomagnetism of Prince Edward Island, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 8, 226-230, 1963.)
- No. 24* Investigations during 1962 of the Alert anomaly in geomagnetic variations, by L.K. Law, J. DeLaurier, F. Andersen and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 41, 1868-1882, 1963.)
- No. 25* Crustal structure in Arctic Canada from Rayleigh waves, by Goetz G.R. Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Transactions of the Royal Society of Canada, I, Series IV, 333-355, 1963.)
- No. 26* The orbital perturbations of a very large twin meteorite, by R.W. Tanner. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 57, 109-113, 1963.)
- No. 27* Seismicity and earthquake mechanism, by J.H. Hodgson and A.E. Stevens. (Reprinted from Research in 1964.)
- No. 28* Anomalies in geomagnetic variation in the Arctic archipelago of Canada, . by K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 15, 227-240, 1964.)
- No. 29* Earthquake mechanism determination by S-wave data, by Anne E. Stevens. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 54, 457-474, 1964.)
- No. 30* Investigation on the origin mechanism of earthquakes by the Fourier Analysis of seismic body waves (1), by Yoshimichi Kishimoto. (Reprinted from Disaster Prevention Research Institute, 67, 4, 1964.)

- Vol. 6
- No. 1* Recent advances in meteorite crater research at the Dominion Observatory, Ottawa, Canada, by M.J.S. Innes. (Reprinted from Meteoritics, 2, 219-241. 1964.)
- No. 3* A comparative structural and petrographic study of probable Canadian meteorite craters, by M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from Meteoritics, 2, 249-270, 1964.)
- No. 4* Interpretation of the Alert anomaly in geomagnetic variations, by T.K. Rikitake and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 1, 35-62, 1964.)
- No. 5* Deep seismic refraction investigation in the Canadian Arctic archipelago, by G.W. Sander and A. Overton. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 30, 87-96, 1965.)
- No. 6* Magnetic observations in eastern Canada during the eclipse of July 20, 1963, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 42, 831-832, 1964.)
- No. 7* On the probable meteorite origin of the Clearwater Lakes, Quebec, by M.R. Dence, M.J.S. Innes and C.S. Beals. (Reprinted from Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 59, 13-22, 1965.)
- No. 8* A shipborne gravimeter testing range near Halifax, Nova Scotia, by A.K. Goodacre. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 69, 5373-5381, 1964.)
- No. 9* Space-time associations of the aurora and magnetic disturbances, by J.K. Walker. (Reprinted from Journal of Atmospheric and Terrestrial Physics, 26, 951-958, 1964.)
- Geophysics, 2, 27-59, M.I.T. Press, No. 10* A seismic refraction and gravity study of the earth's crust in British Columbia, by W.R.H. White and J.C. Savage. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 55, 463-486, 1965.)
 - No. 11* The extraterrestrial origin of Canadian craters, by M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences; 123, 941-969, 1965.)
 - No. 12* The gravitational attraction of a right rectangular prism, by Dezso Nagy. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 31, 362-371, 1966.)

- No. 13* Selectivity of the Yellowknife seismic array, by H. Somers and E.B. Manchee. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 10, 401-412, 1966.)
- No. 14* Heat-flow determinations in the Canadian Arctic archipelago, by L.K. Law, W.S.B. Paterson and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 2, 59-71, 1965.)
- No. 15* Geomagnetic variation anomalies in Canada, by Kenneth Whitham.

 (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 17, 481-498, 1965.)
- No. 16* The solar cycle contribution to the secular change in the geomagnetic field, by T. Yukutake. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 17, 287-309, 1965.)
- No. 17* The depth of magnetic sources derived from long magnetic profiles, by Kenneth Whitham. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 17, 253-262, 1965.)
- No. 18* Magneto-telluric experiments in Northern Ellesmere Island, by K. Whitham and F. Andersen. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 10, 317-345, 1966.)
- No. 19* Geomagnetic "Depth-Sounding" and the coast effect in western Canada, by A. Lampert and B. Caner. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 2, 485-509, 1965.)
- No. 20* Variations in short-period records from Canadian seismograph stations, by M. Ichikawa and P. Basham. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 2, 510-542, 1965.)
- No. 21* Geomagnetic depth-sounding and correlation with other geophysical data in western North America, by B. Caner and W.H. Cannon. (Reprinted from Nature, 207, 927-928, 1965.)
- No. 22* Seismic spectra and detection probabilities from explosions in Lake Superior, by A.M. Bancroft.

 (Reprinted from The Earth Beneath the Continents, 230-240, American Geophysical Union, 1966.)
- No. 23* The stability of transistorized Schmitt triggers, by Herbert D. Valliant. (Reprinted from Electronics and Communications, 33-34, 40-43, 1966.)

- No. 24* Seismometer analysis using an electric current analog, by F. Kollar and R.D. Russell. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 56, 1193-1205, 1966.)
- No. 25* The identification of ancient craters, by C.S. Beals. (Reprinted from Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences, 123, 904-914, 1965.)
- No. 26* The evaluation of Heuman's Lambda Function and its application to calculate the gravitational effect of a right circular cylinder, by Dezso Nagy. (Reprinted from Pure and Applied Geophysics, 62, 5-12, 1965.)
- No. 27* Désaimantation thermique et analyse statistique des directions de sédiments carbonifères et permiens de l'est du Canada, par J.L. Roy.

 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 3, 139-161, 1966.)
- No. 28* Underwater gravity measurements in the Gulf of St. Lawrence, by A.K. Goodacre and E. Nyland. (Reprinted from Continental Drift, 114-128, The Royal Society of Canada, 1966.)
- No. 29* The determination of cross-coupling errors in the measurement of gravity at sea, by Donald R. Bower. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 71, 487-493, 1966.)
- No. 30* Shape and size of weakly magnetized rock specimens, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Methods in Paleomagnetism, 192-195, Elsevier, 1967.)

- No. 1* The Dominion Observatory astatic magnetometer, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Methods in Paleomagnetism, 69-74, Elsevier, 1967.)
- No. 2* Additional heat flow determinations in the area of Mould Bay, Arctic Canada, by W.S.B. Paterson and L.K. Law. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 3, 237-246, 1966.)
- No. 3* S-wave focal mechanism studies of the Hindu Kush earthquake of July 6, 1962, by Anne E. Stevens. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 3, 367-387, 1966.)
- No. 4* Terrestrial meteorite craters and their lunar counterparts, by C.S. Beals and Ian Halliday. (Reprinted from International Dictionary of Geophysics, 2, 1520-1530, Pergamon Press, 1967.)

- No. 5* Crustal uplift of the Canadian shield and its relation to the gravity field, by M.J.S. Innes and A. Argun Weston. (Reprinted from Annales Academiae Scientiarum Fennicae, A, III, 90, 169-176, 1966.)
- No. 6* The prism method for terrain corrections using digital computers, by Dezso Nagy. (Reprinted from Pure and Applied Geophysics, 63, 31-39, 1966.)
- No. 7* A gravity survey of the Melville Island ice caps, by Allan Spector. (Reprinted from Journal of Glaciology, 6, 393-400, 1966.)
- No. 8* Variations in spectra of P waves recorded at Canadian Arctic seismograph stations, by T. Utsu. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 3, 597-621, 1966.)
- No. 9* Digital experiments at twice real-time speed on the capabilities of the Yellowknife seismic array, by D.H. Weichert, E.B. Manchee and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 13, 277-295, 1967.)
- No. 10* Some geological and tectonic considerations of eastern Canadian earthquakes, by W.E.T. Smith.

 (Reprinted from Appalachian Tectonics, 84-93, The Royal Society of Canada, 1967.)
- No. 11* A reconnaissance underwater gravity survey of Lake Superior, by J.R. Weber and A.K. Goodacre. (Reprinted from The Earth Beneath the Continents, 56-65, American Geophysical Union, 1966.)
- No. 12* S-wave earthquake mechanism equations, by Anne E. Stevens. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 57, 99-112, 1967.)
- No. 13* Measurement of the microseismic spectrum at Ottawa, Ontario, by R.D. Russell and F. Kollar. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 3, 659-669, 1966.)
- No. 14* Paleomagnetism of some carboniferous rocks from New South Wales and its relation to geological events, by E. Irving. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 71, 6025-6051, 1966.)
- No. 15* Paleomagnetism of some cainozoic igneous rocks from south-east Queensland, by W.A. Robertson.

 (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Royal Society of Queensland, 78, 87-100, 1966.)

- No. 16* A wide range seismogram digitizer.
 by A.J. Wickens and F. Kollar.
 (Reprinted from Bulletin of the
 Seismological Society of America,
 57, 91-98, 1967.)
 - No. 17* Vibration-induced drift in LaCoste and Romberg gravimeters. by A.C.
 Hamilton and B.G. Brule. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 72, 2187-2197, 1967.)
 - No. 18* Manicouagan, P.Q., paleomagnetic results, by W.A. Robertson (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 4, 641-649, 1967.)
 - No. 19* Upper mantle structure in Canada from seismic observations using chemical explosions, by K.G. Barr. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 4, 961-975, 1967.)
 - No. 20* A propos du magnétisme des couches rouges de l'est du Canada, par J.L. Roy. (Tirage à part du Journal canadien des sciences de la terre, 4, 574-577, 1967.)
 - No. 21* Further paleomagnetic results from the Bloomsburg formation, by J.L. Roy, N.D. Opdyke and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 72, 5075-5086, 1967.)
 - No. 22* The westward drift of the earth's magnetic field in historic times, by T. Yukutake. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 19, 103-116, 1967.)
 - No. 23* Earthquake epicenters and strain release, by W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 4, 797-814, 1967.)
 - No. 24* An automated method of gravity interpretation, by J.G. Tanner. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 13, 339-347, 1967.)
 - No. 25* Natural terrestrial maskelynite, by T.E. Bunch, M.R. Dence and Alvin J. Cohen. (Reprinted from American Mineralogist, 52, 244-253, 1967.)
 - No. 26* National report for Canada -Seismology and physics of the earth's interior, 1963-1966, by Kenneth Whitham, 1967.
 - No. 27* Geomagnetic depth-sounding and upper mantle structure in the Cordillera region of western North American, by B. Caner, W.H. Cannon and C.E. Livingstone. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 72, 6335-6351, 1967.)

- No. 28* Magnetotelluric calculations for the interaction of polarized fields with anisotropic layered media, by 0. Praus and V. Petr. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 759-769, 1969.)
- No. 29* The march of the compass in Canada, by Edward Dawson and L.S. Dalgetty. (Reprinted from The Canadian Surveyor, 21, 380-402, 1967.)
- No. 30* The stability of the magnetization of the Hurley Creek formation, by J.L. Roy, W.A. Robertson and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 73, 697-702, 1968.)

- No. 1* An improved astatic magnetometer for paleomagnetism, by E.R. Deutsch, J.L. Roy and G.S. Murthy.

 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 4, 1270-1273, 1967.)
- No. 2* Seismic refraction surveys in British Columbia, 1964-1966: A preliminary interpretation, by W.R.H. White, M.N. Bone and W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from The Crust and Upper Mantle of the Pacific Area, 81-93, American Geophysical Union, 1968.)
- No. 3* Electrical conductivity anomalies in the mantle and crust in Canada, by E.R. Niblett, K. Whitham and B. Caner. (Reprinted from The Application of Modern Physics to the Earth and Planetary Interiors, Wiley-Interscience, 155-172, 1969.)
- No. 4* Spatial extent of geomagnetic events conjugate to Byrd, by J.K. Walker. (Reprinted from Radio Science, 3, 745-750, 1968.)
- No. 5* Evidence for diagenetic remanent magnetization in the Maringouin formation, by J.L. Roy and W.A. Robertson. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 5, 275-286, 1968.)
- No. 6* A study of P nodal solutions (1922-1962) in the Wickens-Hodgson catalogue, by Anne E. Stevens and John H. Hodgson. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 58, 1071-1082, 1968.)
- No. 7* Ground and high-level aeromagnetic observations, by P. Serson, E. Dawson, J.F. Clark and G.V. Haines. (Reprinted from Science, History and Hudson Bay, 642-687, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Ottawa, 1968.)

- No. 8* Structural implications of the gravity field in Hudson Bay and vicinity, by M.J.S. Innes, A.K. Goodacre, J.R. Weber and R.K. McConnell. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 4, 977-993, 1967.)
- No. 9* Three measurements of heat flow in eastern Canada, by A.M. Jessop.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 5, 61-68, 1968.)
- No. 10* Gravity and isostasy in the Hudson Bay region, by M.J.S. Innes, A.K. Goodacre, A. Argun Weston and J.R. Weber. (Reprinted from Science, History and Hudson Bay, 703-728, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Ottawa, 1968.)
- No. 11* Magnetic profiles at Holleford crater, eastern Ontario, by J.F. Clark. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Geological Association of Canada, 20, 24-29, 1969.)
- No. 12* Epicentral uncertainties and detection probabilities from the Yellowknife seismic array data, by E.B. Manchee and D.H. Weichert. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 58, 1359-1377, 1968.)
- No. 13* Magnetization of the Perry formation of New Brunswick and the rotation of Newfoundland, by W.A. Robertson, J.L. Roy and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 5, 1175-1181, 1968.)
- No. 14* Extension failure: an earthquake mechanism, by G.R. Robson, K.G. Barr and L.C. Luna. (Reprinted from Nature, 218, 28-32, 1968.)
- No. 15* The densities of precambrian rocks from northern Manitoba. by R.A. Gibb. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 5, 433-438, 1968.)
- No. 16* A geological interpretation of the Bouguer anomalies adjacent to the Churchill-Superior boundary in northern Manitoba, by R.A. Gibb. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 5, 439-454, 1968.)
- No. 17* Non-random influence of external sources on a geomagnetic induction anomaly in the northern part of Greenland, by J. Wilhjelm.

 (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 16, 259-273, 1968.)

- No. 18* Intensité et stabilité d'aimantation des basaltes de l'Oregon et Washington et leurs applications à l'expansion du fond de l'océan et à d'autres problèmes géophysiques, par E. Irving et Jean L. Roy. (Tirage à part du Journal canadien des sciences de la terre, 5, 907-913, 1968.)
- No. 19* Magneto-telluric determination of upper mantle conductivity structure at Victoria, British Columbia, by B. Caner and D.R. Auld. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 5, 1209-1220, 1968.)
- No. 20* Crustal characteristics from short period P waves, by R.M. Ellis and P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 58, 1681-1700, 1968.)
- No. 21* Discrimination of temporally overlapping seismic events, by F.M. Anglin and E.B. Manchee. (Reprinted from Nature, 218, 757-758, 1968.)
- No. 22* Properties of the core-mantle boundary and observations of PcP, by G.G.R. Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 73, 5901-5923, 1968.)
- No. 23* Deformation in rock-forming minerals from Canadian craters, by P.B.
 Robertson, M.R. Dence and M.A. Vos.
 (Reprinted from Shock Metamorphism of Natural Materials, Mono Book Corp., 433-452, 1968.)
- No. 24* Shock-induced structural disorder in plagioclase and quartz, by T.E. Bunch, Alvin J. Cohen and M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from Shock Metamorphism of Natural Materials, Mono Book Corp., 509-519, 1968.)
- No. 25* Recent geological and geophysical studies of Canadian craters, by M.R. Dence, M.J.S. Innes and P.B. Robertson. (Reprinted from Shock Metamorphism of Natural Materials, Mono Book Corp., 339-362, 1968.)
- No. 26* Shock zoning at Canadian craters: petrography and structural implications, by M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from Shock Metamorphism of Natural Materials, Mono Book Corp., 169-194, 1968.)
- No. 27* Test for polar wandering and some possible implications, by E. Irving and W.A. Robertson. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 74, 1026-1036, 1969.)
- No. 28* Paleomagnetism of the Hopewell group, New Brunswick, by J.L. Roy and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 74, 594-604, 1969.)

- No. 18* Intensité et stabilité d'aimantation des basaltes de l'Oregon et basalt, by E. Irving. (Reprinted Washington et leurs applications à l'expansion du fond de l'océan et à Sciences, 5, 1319-1321, 1968.)
 - No. 30* A microearthquake swarm in 1965 near Mould Bay, N.W.T., Canada, by W.E.T. Smith, K. Whitham and W.T. Piché. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 58, 1991-2011, 1968.)
 - No. 241* A crust-mantle profile from Mould Bay, Canada to Tucson, Arizona, by A.J. Wickens and K. Pec. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 58, 1821-1831, 1968.)
 - No. 242* Magnetic anomalies over Iceland, by P.H. Serson, W. Hannaford and G.V. Haines. (Reprinted from American Association for the Advancement of Science, 162, 355-357, 1968.)
 - No. 243* Worldwide earthquake mechanism, by Anne E. Stevens. (Reprinted from the Earth's Crust and Upper Mantle, American Geophysical Union, 153-160, 1969.)
 - No. 244* Distance corrections for deep focus earthquakes, by Goetz G.R.
 Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 17, 195-202, 1969.)
 - No. 245* An analysis of the crust-mantle boundary in Hudson Bay from gravity and seismic observations, by J.R. Weber and A.K. Goodacre. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 5, 1297-1303, 1968.)
 - No. 249* La Malbaie structure, Quebec A paleozoic meteorite impact site, by P.B. Robertson. (Reprinted from Meteoritics, 4, 1-24, 1968.)
 - No. 252* Application des méthodes électriques de prospection à l'étude du cratère d'Holleford, by P. Andrieux and J.F. Clark. (Tirage à part du Journal canadien des sciences de la terre, 6, 1325-1337, 1969.)
 - No. 254* Upper mantle structure under the Churchill province of the Canadian shield, east of the Yellowknife seismic array, by D.H. Weichert. (Reprinted from Journal of Physics of the Earth, 16, 93-101, 1968.)
 - No. 256* The composition of P Codas using magnetic tape seismograms, by P.W. Basham and R.M. Ellis. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 59, 473-486, 1969.)

- No. 257* Canadian magnitudes of earthquakes and nuclear explosions in southwestern North America, by P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of The Royal Astronomical Society, 17, 1-13, 1969.)
- No. 258* Geophysical results from digital processing of Yellowknife array signals, by K. Whitham and D.H. Weichert. (Reprinted from Publications du Bureau centrale sismologique international, A, Travaux Scientifiques, Fasc. 24, 29-43, 1968.)
- No. 259* Amplitude spectra of PcP and P phases, by G.G.R. Buchbinder.

 (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 58, 1797-1819, 1968.)
- No. 260* Distribution of earthquake risk in Canada, by W.G. Milne and A.G. Davenport. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 59, 729-754, 1969.)
- No. 261* Presidential Address-Our association: its past as a guide to its future, by J.H. Hodgson. (Reprinted from Comptes Rendus of the 14th General Assembly of the IASPEI, Zurich, 1967.)
- No. 264* A probable meteorite origin for Mistastin Lake, by F.C. Taylor and M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 39-45, 1968.)
- No. 265* The effect of humidity on the length of invariable pendulums, by H.D. Valliant. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 17, 327-332, 1969.)
- No. 266* Theoretical response of a seismograph at Yellowknife,
 Northwest Territories, to an underground explosion at Nevada test site, by H.S. Hasegawa and K.
 Whitham. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 517-520, 1969.)
- No. 268* The fluxgate mechanism, by Fritz Primdahl. (Reprinted from IEEE Transactions on Magnetics, Mag-6, 376-383, 1970.)
- No. 269* Epicentre determination by seismic arrays, by D.H. Weichert.
 (Reprinted from Nature, 222, 5189, 1969.)
- No. 271* Impact craters and the relative ages of earth and moon, by C.S. Beals. (Reprinted from Nature, 225, 368-369, 1970.)

- No. 272* A study of the effects of the Yellowknife crustal structure upon the P coda of teleseismic events, by H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 18, 159-175, 1969.)
 - No. 273* An automatic zero suppression circuit, by D.F. Trigg. (Reprinted from The Review of Scientific Instruments, 41, 1298-1302, 1970.)
 - No. 274* Paleomagnetism of the Cumberland group and other paleozoic formations, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 663-669, 1969.)
 - No. 275* Magnetic "Field Free" spaces for paleomagnetism, rock magnetism and other studies, by J.L. Roy. W.A. Robertson and C. Keeping. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 1312-1316, 1969.)
 - No. 276* Gravity measurements on the North
 American calibration line with the
 Canadian pendulum apparatus, by H.D.
 Valliant. (Reprinted from
 Geophysical Journal of the Royal
 Astronomical Society, 17, 489-505,
 1969.)
 - No. 277* An interpretation of gravity measurements on the West Coast of Canada, by R.A. Stacey and L.E. Stephens. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 463-474, 1969.)
 - No. 278* A large-scale magnetotelluric survey in western Canada, by B. Caner, P.A. Camfield, F. Andersen and E.R. Niblett. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 1245-1261, 1969.)
 - No. 279* The mid-Atlantic ridge near 45
 degrees N. VI. Remanent intensity,
 susceptibility, and iron content of
 dredged samples, by E. Irving, W.A.
 Robertson and F. Aumento.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of
 Earth Sciences, 7, 226-238, 1970.)
 - No. 280* Terrestrial heat flow at Eldorado, Saskatchewan, by T.J. Lewis. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 1191-1197, 1969.)
 - No. 281* Long aeromagnetic profiles and crustal structure in western Canada, by B. Caner. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 7, 3-11, 1969.)
 - No. 282* Calibration of the Yellowknife seismic array with first zone explosions, by D.H. Weichert and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 18, 461-476, 1969.)

- No 284* Canadian seismicity and microearthquake research in Canada, by W.G. Milne, W.E.T. Smith and G.C. Rogers. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 591-601, 1970.
- No. 286* Electrical conductivity structure in western Canada and petrological interpretation, by B. Caner. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 22, 113-129, 1970.)
- No. 289* Multi-disciplinary studies of geomagnetic variation anomalies in the Canadian Arctic, by E.R. Niblett and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity 22, 99-111, 1970.)
- No. 290* Canadian detection and discrimination thresholds for earthquakes and underground explosions in Asia, by P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 6, 1455-1458, 1969.)
- No. 292* An analysis of the "Benham"
 aftershock sequence using Canadian
 recordings, by P.W. Basham, D.H.
 Weichert and F.M. Anglin.
 (Reprinted from Journal of
 Geophysical Research, 75, 1545-1556,
 1970.)

- No. 294* Short-period P-coda characteristics in the eastern Canadian shield, by H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 60, 839-858, 1970.)
- No. 295* Three-dimensional gravity interpretations of the Round Lake Batholith, northeastern Ontario, by R.A. Gibb and J. van Boeckel. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 156-163, 1970.)
- No. 296* Acid leaching of red beds, and its application to the relative stability of the red and black magnetic components, by J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 1086-1092, 1970.)
- No. 297* Seismic magnitudes of high-yield underground explosions, by P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 531-534, 1970.)
- No. 298* Isostatic response to loading of the crust in Canada, by R.I. Walcott.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 716-727, 1970.)
- No. 299* The effect of environment on divided bar measurements, by A.M. Jessop. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 10, 39-49, 1970.)
- No. 300* Gravity studies over three evaporite piercement domes in the Canadian Arctic, by Allan Spector and Robert W. Hornal. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 35, 57-65, 1970.)

automatically. Must be ordered from this list.

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH CONTRIBUTIONS DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE

- No. 301* Radar soundings on the Penny Ice Cap, Baffin Island, by J.R. Weber and Pierre Andrieux. (Reprinted from Journal of Glaciology, 9, 49-54, 1970.)
- No. 302* Rock densities in the Queen
 Elizabeth Islands, Northwest
 Territories, by L.W. Sobczak, J.R.
 Weber and E.F. Roots. (Reprinted
 from the Geological Association of
 Canada, Proceedings, 21, 5-14, 1970.)
 - No. 303* Gravity diagrams from thickness determination of exposed rock bodies, by W.R. Jacoby. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 35, 471-475, 1970.)
 - No. 304* Magnetism and opaque mineralogy of basalts from the mid-Atlantic ridge at 45 degrees N, by E. Irving, J.K. Park, S.E. Haggerty, F. Aumento and B. Loncarevic. (Reprinted from Nature, 228, 974-976, 1970.)
 - No. 305* Petrology, mineralogy and deformation of Apollo II samples, by M.R. Dence, J.A.V. Douglas, A.G. Plant and R.J. Traill. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Apollo 11 Lunar Science Conference, 1, 315-340, 1970.)
- No. 306* Paleomagnetic data of middle and upper triassic age from the Dolomites (Eastern Alps, Italy), by M. Manzoni. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 10, 411-424, 1970.)
 - No. 307* An isostatic origin for basement uplifts, by R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 931-937, 1970.)
 - No. 308* Flexure of the lithosphere at Hawaii, by R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 9, 435-466, 1970.)
- No. 309* Results of a differential omega test in the Mackenzie River Delta, by L.W. Sobczak and G.J. Taylor. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 35, 514-520, 1970.)
 - No. 310* Micropulsations in the Pc3 to Pc4 period range at four Canadian observatories, by J.C. Gupta, R.J. Stening and G. Jansen van Beek. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 76, 933-946, 1971.)
- No. 311* Flexural rigidity, thickness and viscosity of the lithosphere, by R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 75, 3941-3954, 1970.)

- No. 312* The extension of the Alert geomagnetic anomaly through northern Ellesmere Island, Canada, by Olrich Praus, Jon M. Delaurier and L.K. Law. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 50-64, 1971.)
- No. 313* Temperature compensation of fluxgate magnetometers, by Fritz Primdahl. (Reprinted from IEEE Transactions on Magnetics, 6, 819-822, 1970.)
- No. 314* Instability in the upper mantle and global plate movements, by Wolfgang R. Jacoby. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 75, 5671-5680, 1970.)
- ✓ No. 315* Geomagnetic induction anomaly near Kootenay Lake - A strike-slip feature in the lower crust, by J.J. Lajoie and B. Caner. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 1568-1579, 1970.)
 - No. 316* Amplitudes and periods of geomagnetic micropulsations in the Pc3, 4 range at Canadian observatories, by R.J. Stening and J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 23, 379-386, 1971.)
 - No. 317* The sunspot cycle influence on the solar and lunar daily geomagnetic variations, by S. Chapman, J.C. Gupta and S.R.C. Malin. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Royal Society of London, A. 324, 1-15, 1971.)
 - No. 318* Period structure of Pc3, 4
 micropulsations, by J.C. Gupta and
 R.J. Stening. (Reprinted from
 Planetary and Space Science, 19,
 715-722, 1971.)
- No. 319* Longitude and seasonal variations of the Sq current system, by R.J. Stening. (Reprinted from Radio Science, 6, 133-137, 1971.)
 - No. 320* The mid-Atlantic ridge near 45 degrees N. XII. Coercivity, secondary magnetization, polarity, and thermal stability of dredge samples, by J.K. Park and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 1499-1514, 1970.)
 - No. 321* The mid-Atlantic ridge near 45
 degrees N. XIII. Magnetic
 properties of basalt bore-core, by
 J. Brooke, E. Irving and J.K. Park.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of
 Earth Sciences, 7, 1515-1527, 1970.)

- N. XIV. Oxidation and magnetic properties of basalt; review and discussion, by E. Irving. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 1528-1538, 1970.)
- No. 323* The solar and lunar daily geomagnetic variation of declination at Trevandrum, 1853-1869, by S. Chapman and J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Pure and Applied Geophysics, 87, 1-9, 1971.)
- No. 324* The Snipe Lake, Alberta, earthquake of March 8, 1970, by W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 7, 1564-1567, 1970.)
- No. 325* Computation of the vertical gradient of gravity for two dimensional bodies, by M.K. Paul. (Reprinted from Pure and Applied Geophysics, 85, 20-37, 1971.)
- No. 326* Paleomagnetism of the Franklin diabases, by W.F. Fahrig, E. Irving and G.D. Jackson. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 455-467, 1971.)
 - No. 327* Reflected and head waves from a linear transition layer in a fluid medium, by Tomowo Hirasawa and Michael J. Berry. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 61, 1-25, 1971.)
 - No. 328* The distribution of glacial perturbation of heat flow in Canada, by Alan M. Jessop. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 162-166, 1971.)
 - No. 329* On the diurnal variation of the periods Pc3, 4 micropulsations, by J.C. Gupta and R.J. Stening. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 23, 213-224, 1971.)
 - No. 330* Measurement of tilt of a frozen sea, by J.R. Weber and R.L. Lillestrand. (Reprinted from Nature, 229, 550-551, 1971.)
 - No. 331* Large explosions at sea, by Goetz G.R. Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 243-247, 1971.)
 - No. 333* Underground temperature and inferred climatic temperature of the past millenium, by Vladimir Cermak. (Reprinted from Paleogeography, Paleoclimatology, Paleoecology, 10, 1-19, 1971.)
- No. 334* A seismic refraction profile across the Polar Continental Shelf of the Queen Elizabeth Islands, by M.J. Berry and K.G. Barr. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 347-360, 1971.)

- No. 322* The mid-Atlantic ridge at 45 degrees V No. 335* Magnetic anomalies over British Columbia and the adjacent Pacific Ocean, by G.V. Haines, W. Hannaford and R.P. Riddihough. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 387-391, 1971.)
 - No. 336* Magnetic observations in Canada during the solar eclipse of March 7, 1970, by R.J. Stening, J.C. Gupta and G. Jansen van Beek. (Reprinted from Nature Physical Science, 230, 22-23, 1971.)
 - No. 337* Origin of the Great Arc of eastern Hudson Bay, a precambrian continental drift reconstruction, by R.A. Gibb. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 10, 365-371, 1971.)
 - VNo. 338* Crustal refraction experiment. Yellowknife 1966, by K.G. Barr. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 76, 1929-1947, 1971.)
 - No. 339* Short-period spectral discriminant for earthquake-explosion differentiation, by D.H. Weichert. (Reprinted from Zeitschrift fur Geophysik, 37, 147-152, 1971.)
 - No. 340* A review of geophysical studies in the Canadian Cordillera, by M.J. Berry, W.R. Jacoby, E.R. Niblett and R.A. Stacey. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 788-801, 1971.)
 - No. 341* Geomagnetic depth-sounding and crustal structure in western Canada, by B. Caner, D.R. Auld, H. Dragert and P.A. Camfield. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 76, 7181-7201, 1971.)
 - No. 342* Quantitative interpretation of geomagnetic depth-sounding data in western Canada, by B. Caner. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 76, 7202-7216, 1971.)
 - No. 343* A velocity structure of the earth's core, by Goetz G.R. Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 61, 429-456, 1971.)
 - No. 344* A precambrian suture in the Canadian Shield, by R.A. Gibb and R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 10, 417-422, 1971.)
 - No. 345* Heat flow, heat generation and crustal temperature in the Kapuskasing area of the Canadian Shield, by V. Cermak and A.M. Jessop. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 11, 287-303, 1971.)

- period continental Rayleigh waves, by P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 23, 255-260,
- No. 347* Five measurements of heat flow in southern Canada, by A.M. Jessop and A.S. Judge. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 711-716, 1971.)
- No. 348* Excitation of surface waves by the Aleutian underground explosion Milrow (October 2, 1969), by R.C. Liebermann and P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 76, 4030-4034,
- No. 349* The mid-Atlantic ridge near 45 degrees N. XV. Thermal conductivity of dredge and drill core samples, by R.D. Hyndman and A.M. Jessop. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 391-393, 1971.)
- No. 350* Some characteristics of irregular micropulsations Pi2 at high latitude stations, by J.C. Gupta and R.J. Stening. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Physics, 49, 2338-2349, 1971.)
- No. 351* Detection capabilities of the Yellowknife seismic array and regional seismicity, by F.M. Anglin. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 61, 993-1008, 1971.)
- No. 352* A geographical relation between geomagnetic variation anomalies and tectonics, by L.K. Law and R.P. Riddihough. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 1094-1106, 1971.)
- No. 353* Mineralogy and petrology of some Apollo 12 samples, by M.R. Dence, J.A.V. Douglas, A.G. Plant and R.J. Traill. (Reprinted from the Proceedings of the Second Lunar Science Conference, 1, 285-299, 1971.)
- No. 354* Long-term stability of a ferrite core flux-gate magnetometer in high field, by F. Primdahl and W.R. Darker. (Reprinted from IEEE Transactions on Magnetics, 7, 909-910, 1971.)
- No. 356* The great Logan Paleomagnetic Loop -The Polar wandering path from Canadian shield rocks during the Neohelikian Era, by W.A. Robertson and W.F. Fahrig. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 1355-1372, 1971.)

- No. 346* A new magnitude formula for short No. 357* Uniform heat flow in a deep hole in the Canadian shield and its paleoclimatic implications, by J.H. Sass, A.H. Lachenbruch and A.M. Jessop. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 76, 8586-8596,
 - No. 358* Variations in lithospheric thickness in Canada, by A.J. Wickens. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 1154-1162, 1971.)
 - No. 359* Crustal transfer ratios of short and long period body waves recorded at Yellowknife, by H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 61, 1303-1320, 1971.)
 - No. 360* A simple activity index for short-period geomagnetic fluctuations, by D.R. Auld and B. Caner. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 23, 369-389, 1971.)
 - No. 361* Analysis of teleseismic signals from underground nuclear explosions originating in four geological environments, by H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 24, 365-381, 1971.)
 - No. 362* Interpretation of the gravity anomaly at Darnley Bay, N.W.T., by R.A. Stacey. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 1037-1042, 1971.)
 - No. 363* Impact Melts, by Michael R. Dence. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 76, 5552-5565,
 - No. 364* The statistics of the time-term method, by K.G. Barr. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 61, 1853-1854, 1971.)
 - No. 365* The petrology and paleomagnetism of the Coronation sills, by W.A. Robertson and W.R.A. Baragar. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 123-140, 1971.)
 - No. 366* The use of negative feedback with astatic magnetometers for paleomagnetic studies, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 1595-1597, 1971.)
 - No. 367* A Canadian network of gravity measurements with pendulums, by H.D. Valliant. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 23, 543-555, 1971.)

- No. 368* A pattern of rupture of the eastern
 North American western European
 Paleoblock, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted
 from Earth and Planetary Science
 Letters, 14, 103-114, 1972.)
- No. 369* Old K-Ar mineral ages from the Grenville Province, Ontario, by M.R. Dence, J.B. Hartung and J.F. Sutter. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 8, 1494-1498, 1971.)
- No. 370* Depth uncertainties from seismic first-arrival refraction studies, by M.J. Berry. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 76, 6464-6468, 1971.)
- No. 371* Regional magnetic anomalies and geology in Fennoscandia: A discussion, by R.P. Riddihough. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 219-232, 1972.)
- No. 372* Array studies of seismic waves arriving between P and PP in the distance range 90 degrees to 115 degrees, by G. Wright. (Reprinted from Bulletin of The Seismological Society of America, 62, 385-400, 1972.)
- No. 373* Discrimination of earthquakes and explosions using short period seismic array data, by F.M. Anglin. (Reprinted from Nature, 233, 51-52, 1971.)
- No. 374* Three-component airborne magnetometers, by P.H. Serson and K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Handbuch der Physik, XLIX(3), 384-394, 1971.)
- No. 375* An earthquake swarm on the Queen Charlotte Islands fracture zone, by R.J. Wetmiller. (Reprinted from Bulletin of The Seismological Society of America, 61, 1489-1505, 1971.)
- No. 376* Nomenclature in magnetic stratigraphy, by E. Irving. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 24, 529-531, 1971.)
- No. 377* An estimate of inner core density, by G.G.R. Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Physics of the Earth and Planetary Interiors, 5, 123-128, 1972.)
- No. 378* Paleomagnetic stratigraphy Names or Numbers?, by E. Irving. (Reprinted from Comments on Earth Sciences: Geophysics, 2, 125-130, 1972.)

- No. 379* Diurnal variation of the correlation of Pc3 and Pc4 micropulsation characteristics with magnetic activity, by R.J. Stening and J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 77, 5590-5596,
- No. 380* Spectral analysis of geomagnetic variations to study the tidal and the storm modulation effects, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Planetary and Space Science, 20, 1613-1625, 1972.)
- No. 381* Comments on Paper by Mansour Niazi,
 (Seismic dissipation in deep seismic
 zones from the spectral ratio of
 pP/P), by G.G.R. Buchbinder.
 (Reprinted from Journal of
 Geophysical Research, 77, 5186-5187,
 1972.)
 - No. 382* Instrumentation for wide-frequencyband (0.01-100 millihertz) geomagnetic induction work, by B. Caner and H. Dragert. (Reprinted from Zeitschrift fur Geophysik, 38, 121-132, 1972.)
 - No. 383* Travel times and velocities in the outer core from PmKP, by G.G.R.
 Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 14, 161-168, 1972.)
 - No. 384* Paleomagnetism of the Et-Then group and Mackenzie Diabase in the Great Slave Lake area, by E. Irving, J.K. Park and J.C. McGlynn. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 744-755, 1972.)
- No. 385* Paleomagnetism and the origin of the Grenville Front, by E. Irving, J.K. Park and J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Nature, 236, 344-346, 1972.)
- No. 386* Gravity, flexure, and the growth of sedimentary basins at a continental edge, by R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from Geological Society of America Bulletin, 83, 1845-1848, 1972.)
 - No. 387* Discrimination between earthquakes and underground explosions, employing an improved Ms scale, by P.D. Marshall and P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 28, 431-458, 1972.)
 - No. 388* Generalized structure and composition of the deep crust and upper mantle in Canada, by A.K. Goodacre. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 77, 3146-3161, 1972.)
 - No. 389* Past sea levels, eustasy and deformation of the earth, by R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from Quaternary Research, 2, 1-14, 1972.)

- No. 390* Magnetism of dikes of the Frontenac Axis, by J.K. Park and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 763-765, 1972.)
- No. 391* PL waves and crustal structure in Canada, by G. Poupinet. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 1014-1029, 1972.)
- No. 392* Interpretation of the gravity anomaly over a causative body with circular symmetry, by M.K. Paul. (Reprinted from Geophysical Prospecting, 20, 118-129, 1972.)
- No. 393* The nature and significance of terrestrial impact structures, by M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from 24th International Geological Congress, 15, 77-89, 1972.)
- No. 394* Oceanization and isostasy: a discussion, by W.R. Jacoby. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 15, 331-333, 1972.)
- No. 395* A study of the upward continuation of gravity data from a plane surface, by M.K. Paul and D. Nagy. (Reprinted from Studia Geophysica et Geodetica, 16, 107-121. 1972.)
- No. 396* Magnetic measurements over Darnley Bay, N.W.T., by R.P. Riddihough and G.V. Haines. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 972-978, 1972.)
- No. 397* Paleomagnetism of the precambrian Dubawnt group, by J.K. Park, E. Irving and J.A. Donaldson. (Reprinted from Geological Society of America Bulletin, 84, 859-870, 1973.)
- No. 398* Evidence for an impact origin for Lake Wanapitei, Ontario, by M.R. Dence and J. Popelar. (Reprinted from the Geological Association of Canada, Special Paper no. 10, 117-124, 1972.)
- No. 399* Gravity interpretation of the Sudbury area, by J. Popelar. (Reprinted from the Geological Association of Canada, Special Paper no. 10, 103-115, 1972.)
- No. 400* Hairpins and superintervals, by E. Irving and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 1318-1324, 1972.)
- No. 401* Paleomagnetism of the Western Channel diabase and associated rocks, Northwest Territories, by E. Irving, J.A. Donaldson and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 960-971, 1972.)

- No. 402* Meteorite impact craters and the structure of the Sudbury Basin, by M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from the Geological Association of Canada, Special Paper no. 10, 7-18, 1972.)
 - No. 403* The estimation of plate motions by astronomical methods, by R.W.
 Tanner. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 9, 1052-1054, 1972.)
 - No. 404* Plate theory, epeirogenesis and eustatic sea-level changes, by W.R. Jacoby. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 15, 187-196, 1972.)
- No. 405* Analysis of amplitude spectra of P waves from earthquakes and underground explosions, by H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 77, 3081-3096, 1972.)
 - No. 406* Late quaternary vertical movements in eastern North America:
 Quantitative evidence of glacio-isostatic rebound, by R.I.
 Walcott. (Reprinted from Reviews of Geophysics and Space Physics, 10, 849-884, 1972.)
 - No. 407* Grenville Front and rifting of the Canadian Shield, by J.A. Donaldson and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Nature Physical Science, 237, 139-140, 1972.)
- No. 408* Red Beds, DRM or CRM?, by J.L. Roy and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 17, 211-216, 1972.)
 - No. 409* On solar and lunar equatorial electrojets, by Jagdish Chandra Gupta. (Reprinted from Annales de Géophysique, 29, 49-60, 1973.)
 - No. 410* The generation and properties of shear-coupled PL waves, by G. Poupinet and G. Wright. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 62, 1699-1710, 1972.)
 - No. 411* The prediction of permafrost thicknesses, by A. Judge. (Reprinted from Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 10, 1-11, 1973.)
- VNo. 412* Regional magnetic anomalies of the Canadian Arctic, by R.P. Riddihough, G.V. Haines and W. Hannaford. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 157-163, 1973.)
 - No. 413* Pole position from thermally cleaned Sibley group sediments and its relevance to proterozoic magnetic stratigraphy, by W.A. Robertson. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 180-193, 1973.)

- No. 414* Crustal structure from surface load tilts, using a finite element model, by C. Beaumont and A. Lambert. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 29, 203-226, 1972.)
- using a gamma ray spectrometer with a solid state detector, by T. Lewis. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 526-532, 1974.)
- No. 416* Analysis of Fra Mauro samples and the origin of the Imbrium Basin, by M.R. Dence and A.G. Plant. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Third Lunar Science Conference, 1, 379-399, 1972.)
- No. 417* Seasonal variations in the solar and lunar daily geomagnetic variations, by J.C. Gupta and S.R.C. Malin. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 30, 11-18, 1972.)
- No. 418* Partial melting on the lunar surface, as observed in glass coated Apollo 16 samples, by R.A.F. Grieve and A.G. Plant. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Fourth Lunar Science Conference, 1, 667-679, 1972.)
- No. 419* Geothermal measurements in northern Canada, by A. Judge. Proceedings of the Symposium on the Geology of the Canadian Arctic Joint GAC-CSPG held in Saskatoon, May 1973.
- No. 420* Gravity instability and plate tectonics, by W.R. Jacoby. (Reprinted from Gravity and Tectonics, Wiley, N.Y., 17-33, 1973.)
- No. 421* Paleomagnetism of metamorphic rocks of Daly Bay and Melville Peninsula, Churchill structural province, by J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 1079-1088, 1973.)
- No. 422* Auroral ionosphere models, by J.K. Walker. (Reprinted from Journal of Atmospheric and Terrestrial Physics, 34, 1681-1689, 1972.)
- No. 423* Short period seismic discrimination, by E.B. Manchee. (Reprinted from Nature, 239, 152-153, 1972.)
- No. 424* Seismological discrimination of earthquakes and explosions using multistation short-period data, by F.M. Anglin and H. Israelson. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 63, 321-323, 1973.)

- No. 425* A chart for the computation of the gravitational attraction of a right rectangular prism, by D. Nagy. (Reprinted from Pure and Applied Geophysics (Pageoph), 102, 5-14, 1973.)
- No. 415* Heat production measurement in rocks VNo. 426* Structure of the earth from glacio-isostatic rebound, by R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from Annual Review Earth and Planetary Sciences, 1, 15-37, 1973.)
 - No. 427* A microearthquake survey of the St. Lawrence Valley near La Malbaie, Quebec, by G. Leblanc, A.E. Stevens and R.J. Wetmiller. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 42-53, 1973.)
 - No. 428* Seismic magnitudes of underground nuclear explosions, by P.W. Basham and R.B. Horner. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 63, 105-131, 1973.)
 - No. 429* Indications of fluid immiscibility in glass from West Clearwater Lake Impact Crater, Quebec, Canada, by M.R. Dence, W. von Englehardt, A.G. Plant and L.S. Walter. (Reprinted from Contributions to Mineralogy and Petrology, 46, 81-97, 1974.)
 - No. 430* Impact structures in Canada: Their recognition and characteristics, by P.B. Robertson and R.A.F. Grieve. (Reprinted from The Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society of Canada, 69, 1-21, 1975.)
 - No. 431* Seismic ground motion and residual deformation near a vertical fault, by H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 523-538, 1975.)
 - No. 432* Analysis of anisotropic magnetotelluric measurements at Victoria, B.C., by W. Nienaber, D.R. Auld and H.W. Dosso. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 557-570, 1973.)
 - No. 433* Gravitational effects on the vertical observed by the Ottawa PZT, by E.G. Woolsey. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 379-383, 1973.)
 - No. 434* Anomalous azimuths of P: evidence for lateral variations in the deep mantle, by D.H. Weichert. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 17, 181-188, 1972.)
 - VNo. 435* Instrumentation for induction studies on land, by P.H. Serson. (Reprinted from Physics of the Earth and Planetary Interiors, 7, 313-322, 1973.)

- No. 436* Seismic spectra of Yucca Flat underground explosions observed at Yellowknife, Northwest Territories, by E.B. Manchee and H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 421-427, 1973.)
- No. 437* Deep temperature observations in the Canadian North, by A.S. Judge.

 (Reprinted from Permafrost: the North American contribution to the Second International Conference, 35-40, 1973.)
- No. 438* Surface- and body-wave spectra of Cannikin and Shallow Aleutian earthquakes, by H.S. Hasegawa.

 (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 63, 1201-1225, 1973.)
 - No. 439* A technique for the precise calibration of continuously recording gravimeters, by H.D. Valliant. (Reprinted from the Transactions of the Royal Society of London, 274, 227-230, 1973.)
 - No. 440* A sensitive water-level tiltmeter, by D.R. Bower. (Reprinted from the Transactions of the Royal Society of London, 274, 223-226, 1973.)
- No. 441* The paleomagnetism of Seal and Croteau rocks from the Grenville Front, Labrador: polar wandering and tectonic implications, by J.L. Roy and W.J. Fahrig. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 1279-1301, 1973.)
 - No. 442* Some comments on the calculation of the gravitation and magnetic attraction of a homogeneous rectangular prism, by A.K.
 Goodacre. (Reprinted from Geophysical Prospecting, 21, 66-69, 1973.)
 - No. 443* Deterrence and false alarms in seismic discrimination, by D.H. Weichert and P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 63, 1119-1133, 1973.)
 - No. 444* An attempt to detect gravitational waves with the Yellowknife seismic array, by D.H. Weichert. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 35, 337-342, 1973.)
 - No. 445* Paleomagnetism of precambrian sedimentary rocks from N.W. Scotland and the apparent polar wandering path of Laurentia, by A.D. Stewart and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 37, 51-72, 1974.)

- No. 446* Array studies of P phases and the structure of the D Region of the Mantle, by C. Wright. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 78, 4965-4982, 1973.)
- No. 447* Occurrence studies of geomagnetic micropulsations Pc5 at high latitudes, by J.C. Gupta.
 (Reprinted from Journal of Atmospheric and Terrestrial Physics, 35, 2217-2235, 1973.)
- No. 448* Model experiment of plate movements, by W.R. Jacoby. (Reprinted from Nature Physical Science, 242, 130-134, 1973.)
- No. 449* Lunar ionospheric and oceanic dynamo variations, by J.C. Gupta.

 (Reprinted from Gerlands Beitrage zur Geophysik, 83, 1-15, 1974.)
- No. 450* The terrascope, by J.W. Geuer. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 1164-1169, 1973.)
- VNo. 451* Fault rotation of paleomagnetic directions in Coppermine River Lavas and their revised pole, by W.R.A. Baragar and W.A. Robertson.

 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 1519-1532, 1973.)
- No. 452* Gravity anomalies, crustal structure, and plate tectonics in the Canadian Cordillera, by R.A. Stacey. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 615-628, 1973.)
 - No. 453* Movement of the Sq foci in 1958, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Pure and Applied Geophysics, 110, 2076-2084, 1973.)
 - No. 454* Paleomagnetism of metamorphic rocks
 errors owing to intrinsic
 anisotropy, by E. Irving and J.K.
 Park. (Reprinted from Geophysical
 Journal of the Royal Astronomical
 Society, 34, 489-493, 1973.)
 - No. 455* The magnetization process of certain red beds vector analysis of chemical and thermal results, by J.L. Roy and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 437-471, 1974.)
- No. 456* Crustal structure of the Superior and Grenville Provinces of the Northeastern Canadian Shield, by M.J. Berry and K. Fuchs. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 63, 1393-1432, 1973.)
- No. 457* Observations of PKIKP at distances less than 110 degrees, by G.G.R. Buchbinder, C. Wright and G. Poupinet. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 63, 1699-1707, 1973.)

- No. 458* Pole positions from the Mamainse No. 470* Problems related to PcP and the core-mantle boundary illustrated Point, by W.A. Robertson. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 1541-1555, 1973.)
 - No. 459* Cretaceous normal polarity interval, by E. Irving and R.W. Couillard. (Reprinted from Nature Physical Science, 244, 10-11, 1973.)
 - No. 460* Palaeolatitude and reversals: Evidence from the cretaceous, by R. Couillard and E. Irving. (Reprinted from the Geological Association of
 - No. 461* Structure of the crust and upper mantle in Canada, by M.J. Berry. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 20, 183-201, 1973.)
- No. 462* Observations of multiple core reflections of the PnKP and SnKP type and regional variations at the base of the mantle, by C. Wright. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 19, 453-460, 1973.)
- No. 463* Crustal structure of Queen Elizabeth Islands and Polar Continental Margin, Canada, by L.W. Sobczak and Margin, Canada, by L.W. Boocean
 J.R. Weber. (Reprinted from AAPG
 Memoir 19, Arctic Geology, 1-15,
 No. 475* The Bengough, Saskatchewan,
 earthquake of July 2, 1972, by R.B.
 - No. 464* A gravity survey of the Scotian Shelf, by A.K. Goodacre, L.E. Stephens and R.V. Cooper. (Reprinted from Earth Science Symposium on Offshore Eastern Canada, Geological Survey of Canada, Paper 72-23, 241-252, 1973.)
- No. 465* Storage and retrieval of gravity data, by R.J. Buck and J.G. Tanner. 103, 63-84, 1972.)
- No. 466* On computation of equal area blocks, by M.K. Paul. (Reprinted from Bulletin Géodésique, 107, 73-84, 1973.)
 - No. 467* Latitude variation of the Canadian Arctic Islands during the Phanerozoic, by E. Irving. (Reprinted from Geological Association of Canada, Proceedings of the Symposium on the Geology of 1973.)
 - No. 468* Paleomagnetism and age of Nonacho Group Sandstones and associated Sparrow dikes, District of Mackenzie, by J.C. McGlynn, G.N.
 Hanson, E. Irving and J.K. Park.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of
 Earth Sciences, 11, 30-42, 1974.)

- core-mantle boundary illustrated by two nuclear events, by G.G.R. Buchbinder and G. Poupinet. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 63, 2047-2070, 1973.)
- No. 471* Two earthquakes on Baffin Island and their tectonic implications, by M. Hashizume. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 78, 6069-6081, 1973.)
- from the Geological Association of
 Canada, Special Paper no. 13, 21-29,
 1974.)

 No. 472* Oil, climate and tectonics, by E.
 Irving, F.K. North and R.
 Couillard. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 1-17, 1974.)
 - No. 473* The accuracy of geoidal height obtainable from gravity data alone, by M.K. Paul and D. Nagy. (Reprinted from the Canadian Surveyor, 27, 149-156, 1973.)
 - No. 474* P-wave train synthetic seismograms calculated by quantized ray theory, by G.A. McMechan. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 37, 407-421, 1974.)
 - Horner, A.E. Stevens and H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 10, 1805-1821, 1973.)
 - No. 476* Crustal structure of Baffin Bay from the earthquake-generated Lg Phase, by R.J. Wetmiller. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 123-130, 1974.)
- (Reprinted from Bulletin Géodésique, No. 477* A P travel-time model for the Canadian Shield obtained by a joint epicenter determination method, by M. Hashizume. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 611-618, 1974.)
 - No. 478* A study of seismic risk near pipeline corridors in northwestern Canada and eastern Alaska, by A.E. Stevens and W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 147-164, 1974.)
- the Canadian Arctic, Saskatoon, May, No. 479* Diffraction from the PKP caustic B, by G.G.R. Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 64, 33-43, 1974.)
 - No. 480* Coesite from the Lake Wanapitei crater, Ontario, by M.R. Dence, P.B. Robertson and R.L. Wirthlin. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 22, 118-122, 1974.)

- No. 481* A note on computation of Geodetic Coordinates from geocentric (and Cartesian) coordinates, by M.K. Paul. (Reprinted from Bulletin Géodésique, 108, 135-139, 1973.)
- No. 482* Three-dimensional gravity interpretation of the Dutsen-Wait complex, Nigeriam Younger, by D.E. Ajakaiye and J.F. Sweeney.

 (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 24, 331-341, 1974.)
- No. 483* Gravity profiles across ice-cored topography, by V.N. Rampton and R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 110-122, 1974.)
- No. 484* Comments on 'Seismic Array Evidence of a Core Boundary Source for the Hawaiian Linear Volcanic Chain' by E.R. Kanasewich et al., by C. Wright. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 80, 1915-1919, 1975.)
- No. 485* Paleomagnetism of Franklin and Mackenzie diabases of the Canadian shield and their adjacent country rocks, by J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 1012-1017, 1974.)
- No. 486* Amplitude variation of Pc5 pulsations at higher latitudes, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Radio Science. 9, 757-768, 1974.)
- No. 487* Free air anomaly map of Canada from piece-wise surface fittings over half-degree blocks, by D. Nagy. (Reprinted from The Canadian Surveyor, 27, 293-300, 1973.)
- No. 488* Multiple discriminant screening procedure for test ban verification, by P.W. Basham and F.M. Anglin. (Reprinted from Nature. 246, 474-476, 1973.)
- No. 489* A refraction survey across the Canadian cordillera at 54 degrees N, by D.A. Forsyth, M.J. Berry and R.M. Ellis. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 533-548, 1974.)
- No. 490* Dissent magnetic, by E. Irving. (Reprinted from Geotimes, 19, p. 14,
- No. 491* Paleomagnetism of the Spanish River alkalic rock-carbonatite complex, Twps. 107 and 108, Ontario, by W.A. Robertson and D.H. Watkinson. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 795-800, 1974.)
- No. 492* Paleomagnetism of the Morin complex, by E. Irving, R.F. Emslie and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 79, 5482-5490, 1974.)

- No. 493* Theoretical synthesis and analysis of strong motion spectra of earthquakes, by H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 11, 278-297, 1974.)
 - No. 494* Pulse calibration and its application to the daily calibration of the Canadian standard seismograph network long period seismometers, by J.A. Wickens, H.S. Hasegawa and M.N. Bone. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 691-697, 1974.)
- No. 495* Period variation of Pc5 pulsations at high latitudes, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Astrophysics and Space Science, 31, 81-101, 1974.)
 - No. 496* Plate tectonics, late cenozoic volcanism and the lithosphere in British Columbia, Canada, by R.A. Stacey. (Reprinted from Nature, 250, 133-134, 1974.)
- No. 497* Geomagnetic variation anomalies in the Canadian Arctic - 1. Ellesmere Island and Lincoln Sea, by E.R. Niblett, J.M. Delaurier, L.K. Law and F.C. Plet. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 26, 203-211, 1974.)
 - No. 498* Anomalies in daily variation magnetic fields and structure under north-western United States and south-western Canada, by P.A. Camfield and D.I. Gough. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 41, 193-218, 1975.)
 - No. 499* Problems in determining paleointensities from very old rocks, by J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Physics of the Earth and Planetary Interiors, 13, 319-324, 1977.)
 - No. 500* A method of evaluating the truncation error coefficients for geoidal height, by M.K. Paul. (Reprinted from Bulletin Géodésique, 110, 413-425, 1973.)
- No. 501* The gravity effect of a homogeneous polyhedron for three-dimensional interpretation, by M.K. Paul. (Reprinted from Pure and Applied Geophysics, 112, 553-561, 1974.)
 - No. 502* Paleomagnetism of the Whitestone anorthosite and diorite, the Grenville polar track, and the relative motions of the Laurentian and Baltic Shields, by H. Ueno, E. Irving and R.H. McNutt. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 209-226, 1975.)

- No. 503* The development of seismology in Canada, by A.E. Stevens. (Reprinted from Physics in Canada, 30, 50-54, 1974.)
- No. 504* Deep structure of porphyry ore deposits in the Canadian Cordillera, by R.A. Stacey. (Reprinted from Geological Association of Canada, Special Paper Number 14, 393-412, 1976.)
- No. 505* Distribution and regional variation of density in the Western Canada Basin, by J. Maxant. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 40, 56-78, 1975.)
- No. 506* Earth tide analysis and prediction by the response method, by A. Lambert. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 79, 4952-4960, 1974.)
- No. 507* The occurence of offshore permafrost in Northern Canada, by A.S. Judge. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Beaufort Sea Symposium, Arctic Institute of North America, 427-437, 1974.)
- No. 508* P-wave amplitudes and magnitudes between 10° and 35°, by G.A. McMechan and W.G. Workman. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 64, 1887-1899, 1974.)
 - No. 509* The role of medium aperture arrays: The Yellowknife system, by D.H. Weichert. (Proceedings of the NATO Advanced Study Institutes Series, Series E: Applied Sciences, 11, 167-195, 1975.)
 - No. 510* Lunar impact melts and terrestrial analogs: their characteristics, formation and implications for lunar crustal evolution, by R.A.F. Grieve, A.G. Plant and M.R. Dence.

 (Reprinted from Proceedings of the 5th Lunar Conference, Supplement 5, Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta, 1, 261-273, 1974.)
 - No. 511* Explosion identification and monitoring, by D.H. Weichert, P.W. Basham and F.M. Anglin. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the NATO Advanced Study Institutes Series, Series E: Applied Science, 11, 383-395, 1975.)
 - No. 512* Long period Pc5 pulsations, by J.C.
 Gupta. (Reprinted from Planetary
 and Space Science, 23, 733-750,
 1975.)
- No. 513* Geomagnetic variation anomalies in the Canadian Arctic II, Mould Bay Anomaly, by J.M. Delaurier, L.K. Law, E.R. Niblett and F.C. Plet. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 26, 223-245, 1974.)

- No. 514* Lateral variations in the upper mantle beneath the Yellowknife array and near the core-mantle boundary from observations of various P phases, by C. Wright. (Proceedings of the NATO Advanced Study Institutes Series, Series E: Applied Sciences, 11, 513-525, 1975.)
- No. 515* An evaluation of seismological data available for the Yukon Territory and the Mackenzie Valley, by G.
 Leblanc and R.J. Wetmiller.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 1435-1454, 1974.)
 - No. 516* Upper Proterozoic paleomagnetic poles from Laurentia and the history of the Grenville structural province, by E. Irving, R.F. Emslie and H. Ueno. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 79, 5491-5502, 1974.)
 - No. 517* Fine structure of the crust near Yellowknife, by T.E. Clee, F.G. Barr and M.J. Berry. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 11, 1534-1549, 1974.)
- No. 518* Plumb line deflection near the North
 Pole, by R.L. Lillestrand and J.R.
 Weber. (Reprinted from Journal of
 Geophysical Research, 79, 3347-3352,
 1974.)
 - No. 519* Recent and late quaternary changes in water level, by R.I. Walcott. (Reprinted from EOS, 56, 62-72, 1975.)
- No. 520* Paleomagnetism of early Aphebian diabase dykes from the Slave structural province, Canada, by J.C. McGlynn and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 26, 23-38, 1975.)
- No. 521* Experimental shock metamorphism of maximum microcline, by P.B.
 Robertson. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 80, 1903-1910, 1975.)
- No. 522* Seismicity of Northern Canada, by A.E. Stevens. (Reprinted from Bulletin of Canadian Petroleum Geology, 22, 387-404, 1974.)
- No. 523* Crater frequencies on lava-covered areas related to the Moon's thermal history, by C.S. Beals and R.W. Tanner. (Reprinted from The Moon, 12, 63-90, 1975.)
 - No. 524* Structure of the Canadian cordillera from seismic refraction and other data, by M.J. Berry and D.A. Forsyth. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 182-208, 1975.)

- No. 525* Gravity, geodesy and reference surfaces, by D. Nagy. (Reprinted from The Canadian Surveyor, 28, 555-558, 1974.)
- No. 526* Some features of Pc5 pulsations in the period range 180-300 sec, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Journal of Geomagnetism and Geoelectricity, 28, 359-373, 1976.)
- No. 527* Satellite doppler solutions in terms of a single parameter, by M.K. Paul. (Reprinted from Bulletin Géodésique, 116, 131-142, 1975.)
- No. 528* Surface wave study of earthquakes near Northeastern Hudson Bay, Canada, by M. Hashizume. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 79, 5458-5468, 1974.)
- No. 529* Magnetization changes caused by burial and uplift. by G. Pullaiah, E. Irving, K.L. Buchan and D.J. Dunlop. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 28, 133-143, 1975.)
- No. 530* Some characteristics of large amplitude Pc5 pulsations, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Australian Journal of Physics, 29, 67-87, 1976.)
- No. 531* Structure of the Queen Charlotte Basin, by R.A. Stacey. (Reprinted from Symposium Proceedings for the Canadian Society of Petroleum Geologists, 723-741. 1976.)
- No. 532* Paleomagnetism of the Flin Flon -Snow Lake greenstone belt, Manitoba and Saskatchewan, by J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 1272-1290, 1975.)
- No. 533* Seismology, dT/d\(^1\) and deep mantle convection, by C. Wright and J. Lyons. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal, 40, 115-138, 1975.)
- No. 534* The origin of short-period precursors to PKP, by C. Wright. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 65, 765-786, 1975.)
- No. 535* Zones of shock metamorphism at the Charlevoix impact structure, Quebec, by P.B. Robertson. (Reprinted from Geological Society of America Bulletin, 86, 1630-1638, 1975.)
- No. 536* Petrology and chemistry of the impact melt at Mistastin Lake Crater, Labrador, by R.A.F. Grieve. (Reprinted from Geological Society of America Bulletin, 86, 1617-1629, 1975.)

- No. 537* Reversals of the geomagnetic field, magnetostratigraphy, and relative magnitude of paleosecular variation in the Phanerozoic, by E. Irving and G. Pullaiah. (Reprinted from Earth Science Reviews, 12, 35-64, 1976.)
- No. 539* Hydrostatic leveling on floating ice, by J.R. Weber. (Reprinted from AIDJEX Bulletin No. 27, 91-107, November 1974.)
- No. 540* Ice and ocean tilt measurements in the Beaufort Sea, by J.R. Weber and M. Erdelyi. (Reprinted from Journal of Glaciology, 17, 61-71, 1976.)
- No. 541* A comparison of the thermal characters of shields, by R.U.M. Rao and A.M. Jessop. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 347-360, 1975.)
- No. 542* Gravity and deep structure of the continental margin of Banks Island and Mackenzie Delta, by L.W. Sobczak. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 378-394, 1975.)
- No. 543* The Canadian Cordillera, by R.A. Stacey. (Reprinted from Geofisica Internacional, 13, 243-266, 1973.)
- No. 544* The Manicouagan impact structure observed from Skylab, by M.R.

 Dence. (Reprinted from Skylab Explores the Earth, NASA Special Publication No. 380, 175-189, 1977.)
- No. 545* Paleomagnetism of Precambrian rocks of Laurentia, by E. Irving and P.L. Lapointe. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 2, 90-98, 1974.)
- No. 546* Subsidence of the Sverdrup Basin, Canadian Arctic Islands, by J.F. Sweeney. (Reprinted from Geological Society of America Bulletin, 88, 41-48, 1977.)
- No. 547* On the postulated Hawaiian plume with emphasis on the limitations of seismic arrays for detecting deep mantle structure, by A.G. Green. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 80, 4028-4036, 1975.)
- No. 548* Paleomagnetic poles and a Proterozoic supercontinent, by J.C. McGlynn, E. Irving, K. Bell and G. Pullaiah. (Reprinted from Nature. 255, 318-319, 1975.)
- No. 549* Paleomagnetism of the contact aureole and late dikes of the Otto Stock, Ontario, and its application to early Proterozoic apparent polar wandering, by G. Pullaiah and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 1609-1618, 1975.)

- continental margins, Canada and No. 550* Gravity anomalies and passive Norway, by L.W. Sobczak. (Reprinted from Symposium Proceedings for the Canadian Society of Petroleum Geologists, 743-761, 1976.)
- No. 551* Paleomagnetism of the Chibougamau Greenstone Belt, Quebec, and the effects of Grenvillian Post-Orogenic uplift, by H. Ueno and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Precambrian Research, 3, 303-315, 1976.)
- No. 552 Sea-gravimeter trials on the Halifax test range aboard CSS Hudson, 1972, by H.D. Valliant, J. Halpenny, R. Beach and R.V. Cooper. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 41, 700-711, 1976.)
- No. 553* Shatter comes from Haughton dome, Devon Island, Canada, by P.B. Robertson and G.D. Mason. (Reprinted from Nature, 255, No. 566 A flexible iterative magnetic 393-394, 1975.)
- No. 554 Reduced false alarm rates in seismic array detection by non-linear beamforming, by D.H. Weichert. (Reprinted from Geophysical Research Letters, 2, 121-123, 1975.)
- No. 555 A survey of the Canadian strong motion seismograph network, by G.C. Rogers. (Reprinted from Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 13, 78-85, 1976.)
- No. 556 Lunar daily distance numbers D and The Moon, 14, 247-253, 1975.)
- No. 557* Collision tectonics in the Canadian Shield, by R.A. Gibb. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 27, 378-382, 1975.)
- No. 558 Theory and evaluation of the LaCoste and Romberg three-axis inertial platform for marine gravimetry, by H.D. Valliant and L.J.B. LaCoste. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 41, 459-467, 1976.)
- No. 559 A simple monitoring device for strong-motion seismographs, by G.C. Rogers and H.J. Bennetts. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, Letters to the Editor, 65, 1502-1503, 1975.)
- No. 560 Amplitude constraints and the inversion of Canadian Shield Early Rise explosion data, by G.A. McMechan. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 65, 1419-1433, 1975.)
- No. 561 On gravimetric geoid computations, by D. Nagy. (Reprinted from Acta Geodaetica, Geophysica et Montanistica, 10, 321-328, 1975.)

- No. 562* A model for recent plate interactions off Canada's west coast, by R.P. Riddihough. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 384-396, 1977.)
- No. 563* The Vancouver Island earthquake of 5 July 1972, by G.C. Rogers. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 92-101, 1976.)
- No. 564* Cryptic suture in the Eastern Grenville Province, by M.D. Thomas and J.G. Tanner. (Reprinted from Nature, 256, 392-394, 1975.)
- No. 565* The North American central plains conductivity anomaly, by A.O. Alabi, P.A. Camfield and D.I. Gough. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 43, 815-833, 1975.)
- anomaly interpretation technique using multiple rectangular prisms, by R.L. Coles. (Reprinted from Geoexploration, 14, 125-141, 1976.)
- No. 567* Micropulsation studies in Pc3, 4 period range at four observatories in Canada, by J.C. Gupta, R.J. Stening and G. Jansen van Beek. (Reprinted from Proceedings of Upper Atmospheric Currents and Electric Fields Symposium, ESSA Technical Memorandum, ERLTM-ESL 12, 289-299, 1970.)
- D', by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from No. 568* Some geomagnetic micropulsation observations in Canada during the period March 6-10, 1970, by R.J. Stening, J.C. Gupta and G. Jansen van Beek. (Reprinted from World Data Center A - Upper Atmosphere Geophysics Report UAG-12, Part III, 405-407, 1971.)
 - No. 569* Normal magnetic and micropulsation observations in Canada during the March 7, 1970 solar eclipse, by R.J. Stening, J.C. Gupta, and G. Jansen van Beek. (Reprinted from World Data Center A - Upper Atmosphere Geophysics Report UAG-12, Part III, 453-460, 1971.)
 - No. 570* The cosmic ray event of January 24, 1971, and the micropulsation activity, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from World Data Center A - Upper Atmosphere Geophysics Report UAG-24, Part I, 287-289, 1972.)
 - No. 571* Cosmic ray event of January 24, 1971, and the geomagnetic variations, by J.C. Gupta and E.I. Loomer. (Reprinted from World Data Center A - Upper Atmosphere Geophysics Report UAG-24, Part I, 290-298, 1972.)

- No. 572* The solar and lunar daily geomagnetic variations at Sodankyla 1914-1966, by J.C. Gupta.

 (Reprinted from Veroffentlichungen, 56/1-56/6, 79-181, 1973.)
- No. 573* The development of current vortices in the polar cap preceding the large magnetic storms of August 4-5 and August 9, 1972, by E.I. Loomer and G. Jansen van Beek. (Reprinted from World Data Center A, Report UAG-28, 722-726, 1973.)
- No. 574* Pc5 pulsations with period range 300-600 sec, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Vol. 2, Magnetosphere, International Symposium on Solar Terrestrial Physics, COSPAR, Sao Paulo, Brazil, 363-373, 1974.)
- No. 575* Grenville geology and plate tectonics, by A.J. Baer, R.F. Emslie, E. Irving and J.G. Tanner. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 1, 54-61, 1974.)
- No. 576* Electromagnetic induction in the Earth, by E.R. Niblett. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 2, 47-51, 1975.)
- No. 577* A gravity investigation within the Agricola Lake geochemical anomaly, district of Mackenzie, by J.B. Boyd, R.A. Gibb and M.D. Thomas. (Reprinted from Geological Survey of Canada, Paper 75-1, Part A, 193-198, 1975.)
- No. 578* Uplift studies, Southeastern Hudson Bay, by R.I. Walcott and B.G. Craig. (Reprinted from Geological Survey of Canada, Paper 75-1, Part A, 455-456, 1975.)
- No. 579* The Avalon magnetic lineament a possible continuation of the Triassic dike system of New Brunswick and Nova Scotia, by V.S. Papezik, J.P. Hodych and A.K. Goodacre. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 332-335, 1975.)
- No. 580* Latitude and longitude dependence of storm time Pc5 type plasma wave, by L.J. Lanzerotti, C.G. Maclennan, H. Fukunishi, J.K. Walker and D.J. Williams. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 80, 1014-1018, 1975.)
- No. 581* Rayleigh wave magnitude scale M_g, by P.D. Marshall and P.W. Basham. (Reprinted from Pure and Applied Geophysics, 103, 406-414, 1973.)
- No. 582* The Quebec-Maine border earthquake, 15 June 1973, by R.J. Wetmiller. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 12, 1917-1928, 1975.)

- No. 583* Paleomagnetism of the oldest red beds and the direction of the late Aphebian polar wander relative to Laurentia, by J.L. Roy, P.L. Lapointe and P. Anderson. (Reprinted from Geophysical Research Letters, 2, 537-540, 1975.)
- No. 584* Proterozoic magnetostratigraphy and the tectonic evolution of Laurentia, by E. Irving and J.C. McGlynn. (Reprinted from Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society of London, A. 280, 433-468, 1976.)
- No. 585* Gravity and magnetic survey off
 Vancouver Island, 1975, by D.L.
 Tiffin and R.P. Riddihough.
 (Reprinted from Report of
 Activities, Part A; Geological
 Survey of Canada, Paper 77-1A,
 311-314, 1977.)
- No. 586* A regional structural model of the Labrador Trough, Northern Quebec, from gravity studies, and its relevance to continent collision in the Precambrian, by P. Kearey. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 28, 371-378, 1976.)
- No. 587 The estimation of seismic risk in Canada, by K. Whitham. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 2, 133-140, 1975.)
- No. 588* Polyphase magnetization of the Big Spruce Complex, Northwest Territories, by E. Irving and J.C. McGlynn. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 476-489, 1976.)
- No. 589* Results of a shipborne gravity survey of Amundsen Gulf, by L.E. Stephens and R.V. Cooper.
 (Reprinted from Geological Survey of Canada, Paper 75-1, Part B, 325-327, 1975.)
- No. 590 Research note mantle structure and short period body wave spectra at intermediate epicentral distances, by G.A. McMechan. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 44, 269-274, 1976.)
- No. 591* A preliminary study of the use of magnetotelluric fields for earthquake prediction, by Y.
 Honkura, E.R. Niblett and R.D.
 Kurtz. (Reprinted from Acta Geodaetica, Geophysica et Montanistica, 12, 33-36, 1978.)
- No. 592 Numerical and analogue model results for electromagnetic induction for an island situated near a coastline, by V. Ramaswamy, W. Nienaber, H.W. Dosso, F.W. Jones and L.K. Law. (Reprinted from Physics of the Earth and Planetary Interiors, 11, 81-90, 1975.)

- No. 593* Second Canadian conference on earthquake engineering, by M.J. Berry and H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 2, 205-207, 1975.)
- No. 594 Pc5 pulsations and the movement of the cleft, by J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Annales de Géophysique, 32, 29-38, 1976.)
- No. 595* The Terrace earthquake of 5 November 1973, by G.C. Rogers. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 495-499, 1976.)
- No. 596* Heat-flow measurements DSDP Leg 37, by R.D. Hyndman, R.P. Von Herzen, A.J. Erickson and J. Jolivet. (Reprinted from Initial Reports of the Deep Sea Drilling Project, 37, 347-362, 1977.)
- No. 597 Seismic velocity measurements of basements rocks from DSDP Leg 37, by R.D. Hyndman. (Reprinted from Initial Reports of the Deep Sea Drilling Project, 37, 373-387, 1977.)
- No. 598* Heat flow measurements in the inlets of southwestern British Columbia, by R.D. Hyndman. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 81, 337-349, 1976.)
- No. 599* Physical properties of basalts, gabbros, and ultramafic rocks from DSDP Leg 37, by R.D. Hyndman and M.J. Berry. (Reprinted from Initial Reports of the Deep Sea Drilling Project, 37, 395-401, 1977.)
- No. 600* The age of the Mistastin Lake Crater, Labrador, Canada, by E.K. Mak, D. York, R.A.F. Grieve and M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from Earth and Planetary Science Letters, 31, 345-357, 1976.)
- No. 601* The physical properties of oceanic basement rocks from deep drilling on the Mid-Atlantic Ridge, by R.D.
 Hyndman and M.J. Drury. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 81, 4042-4052, 1976.)
- No. 602 Further paleomagnetic results from the Michikamau Intrusion, Labrador, by R.F. Emslie, E. Irving and J.K. Park. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 1052-1057, 1976.)
- No. 603* Heat flow measurements in deep crustal holes on the Mid-Atlantic Ridge, by R.D. Hyndman, R.P. von Herzen, A.J. Erickson and J. Jolivet. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 81, 4053-4060, 1976.)

- No. 604 Oceanic heat flow measurements over the continental margins of Eastern Canada, by J.F. Lewis and R.D. Hyndman. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 1031-1038, 1976.)
- No. 606* The Slate Islands: A probable complex meteorite impact structure in Lake Superior, by H.C. Halls and R.A.F. Grieve. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 1301-1309, 1976.)
- No. 607* The paleomagnetism of Huronian red beds and Nipissing diabase;
 Post-Huronian igneous events and apparent polar path for the interval -2300 to -1500 Ma for Laurentia, by J.L. Roy and P.L. Lapointe.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 749-773, 1976.)
- No. 608* An analysis of tidal strain observations from the United States of America II. The inhomogeneous tide, by J. Berger and C. Beaumont. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 66, 1821-1846, 1976.)
- No. 609 Ray paths and relative intensities in one- and two-dimensional velocity models, by A.G. Green. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 66, 1581-1607, 1976.)
- No. 610 The contribution of major impact processes to lunar crustal evolution, by M.R. Dence.

 (Reprinted from Philosphical Transactions of the Royal Society of London, A. 285, 259-265, 1977.)
- No. 611 Quantized ray theory for non-zero focal depths, by G.A. McMechan and S.K. Dey-Sarkar. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 46, 235-246, 1976.)
- No. 612 A test of new Earth models against
 PCP and PmKP travel times, by G.G.R.
 Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Letters
 Physics of the Earth and Planetary
 Interiors, 11, 13-17, 1976.)
- No. 613 The Canadian Seismic Array Monitor Processing System (CANSAM), by D.H. Weichert and M. Henger. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 66, 1381-1403, 1976.)
- No. 614 A microearthquake survey in Northwest British Columbia and Southeast Alaska, by G.C. Rogers. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 66, 1643-1655, 1976.)

- No 615* New evidence from offset
 aeromagnetic anomalies for
 transcurrent faulting associated
 with the Bathurst and McDonald
 Faults, Northwest Territories, by
 M.D. Thomas, R.A. Gibb and J.R.
 Quince. (Reprinted from Canadian
 Journal of Earth Sciences, 13,
 1244-1250, 1976.)
- No. 616* Geophysical investigations of sub-sea permafrost in the Canadian Beaufort Sea, by J.A. Hunter and A.S. Judge. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Third International Conference on Port and Ocean Engineering under Arctic Conditions, II, 1975.)
- No. 617* Large scale magnetic anomalies over Western Canada and the Arctic: A discussion, by R.L. Coles, G.V. Haines and W. Hannaford. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 790-802, 1976.)
- No. 618 Apollo 17 grey breccias and crustal composition in the Serenitatis Basin Region, by M.R. Dence, R.A.F. Grieve and A.G. Plant. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the 7th Lunar Science Conference, 1821-1832, 1976.)
- No. 619 Heat generation in the Coast Range Complex and other areas of British Columbia, by T.J. Lewis. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 1634-1642, 1976.)
- No. 620 Changes in magnetic and telluric fields in a seismically active region of Eastern Canada;
 Preliminary results of earthquake prediction studies, by Y. Honkura, E.R. Niblett and R.D. Kurtz.
 (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 34, 219-230, 1976.)
- No. 621 Upper mantle P-wave model catalogue, by G.A. McMechan and J.J. Sinclair. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 1481-1486, 1976.)
- No. 622 Generalized p-\(\Delta\) curves, by G.A.

 McMechan. (Reprinted from
 Geophysical Journal of the Royal
 Astronomical Society, 47, 9-18,
 1976.)
- No. 623* A gravity survey of the central Labrador Trough, Northern Quebec, by P. Kearey. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 45-55, 1977.)
- No. 624* Induced seismicity in Canada, by W.G. Milne and M.J. Berry. (Reprinted from Engineering Geology, 10, 219-226, 1976.)
- No. 625 Earthquake reconnaissance:
 Guatemala, February 1976, by D.H.
 Weichert. (Reprinted from
 Geoscience Canada, 3, 208-214, 1976.)

- No. 626 Variations in shock deformation at the Slate Islands impact structure, Lake Superior, Canada, by R.A.F. Grieve and P.B. Robertson.

 (Reprinted from Contributions to Mineralogy and Petrology, 58, 37-49, 1976.)
- No. 627* Transcurrent motion determined paleomagnetically in the Northern Appalachians and Caledonides and the Acadian Orogeny, by W.A. Morris. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 13, 1236-1243, 1976.)
- No. 628* Gravity signature of fossil plate boundaries in the Canadian Shield, by R.A. Gibb and M.D. Thomas. (Reprinted from Nature, 262, 199-200, 1976.)
- No. 629 Stockwell Symposium on the Hudsonian orogeny and plate tectonics, by J.A. Donaldson, E. Irving, J. Tanner and J. McGlynn. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 3, 285-291, 1976.)
- No. 630 Earthquake prediction in China, by K. Whitham, M.J. Berry, A.C. Heidebrecht. E.R. Kanasewich and W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 3, 263-268, 1976.)
- No. 631* Canada's active western margin The case for subduction, by R.P.
 Riddihough and R.D. Hyndman.
 (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada,
 3, 269-278, 1976.)
- No. 632 Seismic reflection techniques for crustal structure studies, by J.A. Mair and J.A. Lyons. (Reprinted from Geophysics, 41, 1272-1290, 1976.)
- No. 633* Seismic body waves in anisotropic media: Synthetic seismograms, by C.M. Keith and S. Crampin.
 (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 49, 225-243, 1977.)
- No. 634 Evolution of the Sverdrup Basin, Arctic Canada, by J.F. Sweeney. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 36, 181-196, 1976.)
- No. 635 Gravity anomalies and deep structure of the Cape Smith Foldbelt, Northern Ungava, Quebec, by M.D. Thomas and R.A. Gibb. (Reprinted from Geology, 5, 169-172, 1977.)
- No. 636 An application of hydraulic jet drilling techniques to mapping of sub-seabottom permafrost, by A.S. Judge, H.A. MacAulay and J.A. Hunter. (Reprinted from Report of Activities, Part C; Geological Survey of Canada, Paper 76-1C, 75-78, 1976.)

- No. 637* Propagation of teleseismic short-period P waves through the Earth's crust, by G.A. McMechan. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 49, 565-574, 1977.)
- No. 638 An analogue model study of electromagnetic induction for island-continent ocean channels, by W. Nienaber, H.W. Dosso, L.K. Law, F.W. Jones and V. Ramaswamy.

 (Reprinted from Physics of the Earth and Planetary Interiors, 13, 169-183, 1976.)
- No. 639 Paleomagnetism in Abitibi Greenstone Belt, and Abitibi and Matachewan diabase dikes: Evidence of the Archean geomagnetic field, by E. Irving and A.J. Naldrett. (Reprinted from Journal of Geology, 85, 157-176, 1977.)
- No. 640 The Thelon Front: A cryptic suture in the Canadian Shield?, by R.A. Gibb and M.D. Thomas. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 38, 211-222, 1977.)
- No. 641* Electrical conductivity and Precambrian crustal structure in Saskatchewan (Canada) and the Northern United States, by P.A. Camfield, A.O. Alabi and D.I. Gough. (Reprinted from Acta Geodaetica, Geophysica et Montanistica, 12, 25-28, 1977.)
- No. 642* Marine geological and geophysical activities in Lancaster Sound and adjacent Fiords, by C.F.M. Lewis, S.M. Blasco, B.D. Bornhold, J.A.M. Hunter, A.S. Judge, J.Wm. Kerr, P. McLaren and B.R. Pelletier. (Reprinted from Report of Activites, Part A; Geological Survey of Canada, Paper 77-1A, 495-506, 1977.)
- No. 643 Nano variations in gravity due to seasonal groundwater movements:

 Implications for the gravitational detection of tectonic movements, by
 A. Lambert and C. Beaumont.

 (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 82, 297-306, 1977.)
- No. 644 A reconnaissance paleomagnetic survey of the Central Labrador Trough, Quebec, by J.K. Park.

 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 159-174, 1977.)
- No. 645 Some twentieth-century Canadian earthquakes, by A.E. Stevens. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 4, 41-45, 1977.)

- No. 646* Paleolatitude of glaciogenic Upper Precambrian Rapitan Group and the use of tillites as chronostratigraphic marker horizons, by W.A. Morris. (Reprinted from Geology, 5, 85-88, 1977.)
- No. 647 The Sq current system during the International Geophysical Year, by S.R.C. Malin and J.C. Gupta. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 49, 515-529, 1977.)
- No. 648 On the interference between closely-spaced P arrivals recorded at seismic arrays, by J.A. Lyons and C. Wright. (Reprinted from Pageoph, 115, 693-705, 1977.)
- No. 649 Geomagnetic depth sounding and magnetotelluric results from a seismically active region northeast of Quebec City, by Y. Honkura, R.D. Kurtz and E.R. Niblett. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 256-267, 1977.)
- No. 650* Paleomagnetism of the Gowganda and Chibougamau formations: Evidence for 2,200-m.y.-old folding and remagnetization event of the southern province, by W.A. Morris. (Reprinted from Geology, 5, 137-140, 1977.)
- No. 651* Application of doppler satellite tracking system for polar motion studies in Canada, by J.A. Orosz and J. Popelar. (Reprinted from Satellite Doppler Positioning: Proceedings of the International Geodetic Symposium II, 783-792, 1976.)
- No. 652 Ice movements in the Beaufort Sea 1973-75: Determination by ERTS Imagery, by L.W. Sobczak. (Reprinted from the Journal of Geophysical Research, 82, 1413-1418, 1977.)
- No. 653 Analysis of heat-flow data detailed observations in many holes
 in a small area, by T.J. Lewis and
 A.E. Beck. (Reprinted from
 Tectonophysics, 41, 41-49, 1977.)
- No. 654* A possible Proterozoic plate boundary in North America, by P.A. Camfield and D.I. Gough. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 1229-1238, 1977.)
- No. 655 The upper mantle of southern British Columbia, by A.J. Wickens. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 1100-1115, 1977.)
- No. 656* The seismicity of Northern Canada, by P.W. Basham, D.A. Forsyth and R.J. Wetmiller. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 1646-1667, 1977.)

- No. 657 Low-velocity zone parameters as functions of focal depth, by George A. McMechan. (Reprinted from Geophysical Journal of the Royal Astronomical Society, 51, 217-228, 1977.)
- No. 658 An analytical representation of the geomagnetic field in Canada for 1975. Part I: The main field, by E. Dawson and L.R. Newitt.

 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 477-487, 1977.)
- No. 659 Gravity mapping in Canada: A review of progress, by M.D. Thomas and R.A. Gibb. (Reprinted from Geoscience Canada, 4, 77-82, 1977.)
- No. 660* Cratering processes: As interpreted from the occurrence of impact melts, by R.A.F. Grieve, M.R. Dence and P.B. Robertson. (Reprinted from Impact and Explosion Cratering, Pergamon Press, 247-275, 1977.)
- No. 661* Terrestrial impact structures:
 Principal characterisitics and
 energy considerations, by M.R.
 Dence, R.A.F. Grieve and P.B.
 Robertson. (Reprinted from Impact
 and Explosion Cratering, Pergamon
 Press, 247-275, 1977.)
- No. 662 The Gow Lake impact structure,
 Northern Saskatchewan, by M.D.
 Thomas and M.J.S. Innes. (Reprinted
 from Canadian Journal of Earth
 Sciences, 14, 1788-1795, 1977.)
- No. 663* Bouguer anomaly map of Canada, by Dezso Nagy. (Reprinted from The Canadian Cartographer, 14, 59-66, 1977.)
- No. 664 La position stratigraphique déterminée paléomagnétiquement de sédiments carbonifères de Minudie Point, Nouvelle Ecosse: A propos de 1'horizon repère magnétique du carbonifère, par J.L. Roy. (Tirage à part du Journal canadien des sciences de la terre, 14, 1116-1127, 1977.)
- No. 665 Multiphase magnetizations: Problems and implications, by J.L. Roy and P.L. Lapointe. (Reprinted from Physics of the Earth and Planetary Interiors, 16, 20-37, 1978.)
- No. 666* Lateral variations in upper crustal structure below the La Malbaie area from slowness, azimuth, and traveltime measurements of teleseisms, by D.J. Hearty, R.F. Mereu and C. Wright. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 2284-2293, 1977.)

- No. 667 Discovery of the Hadrynian polar track and further study of the Grenville problem, by W.A. Morris and J.L. Roy. (Reprinted from Nature, 266, 689-692, 1977.)
- No. 668 Paleomagnetism of the Harp Lake
 Complex and associated rocks, by E.
 Irving, R.F. Emslie and J.K. Park.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of
 Earth Sciences, 14, 1187-1201, 1977.)
- No. 669 Multiple water reflections recorded at the ocean bottom, by George A. McMechan. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 15, 78-85, 1978.)
- No. 670 P-wave residuals in Canada, by G.
 Buchbinder and G. Poupinet.
 (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of
 Earth Sciences, 14, 1292-1304, 1977.)
- No. 671* Some features of Pc5 pulsations during a solar cycle, by D. Radha Krishna Rao and Jagdish Chandra Gupta. (Reprinted from Planetary Space Science, 26, 1-20, 1978.)
- No. 673* Tectonic rotation in Western Canada, by A. Hicken and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Nature, 268, 219-220, 1977.)
- No. 674* The nature of the Earth's crust in Canada, by M.J. Berry and J.A.

 Mair. (Reprinted from Geophysical Monograph 20, The Earth's Crust,
 American Geophysical Union,
 Washington, D.C., 319-348, 1977.)
- No. 675* An interpretation of the gravity field of the Morin Anorthosite Complex, southwest Quebec, by P. Kearey. (Reprinted from Geological Society of America Bulletin, 89, 467-475, 1978.)
- No. 676 Magnetic anomalies and rock magnetizations in the southern Coast Mountains, British Columbia: Possible relation to subduction, by R.L. Coles and R.G. Currie. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 1753-1770, 1977.)
- No. 677 Manicouagan impact melt, Quebec
 2. Chemical interrelations with
 basement and formational processes,
 by R.A.F. Grieve and R.J. Floran.
 (Reprinted from Journal of
 Geophysical Research, 83, 2761-2771,
 1978.)
- No. 678 p-A curves for a point source lying on a boundary, by George A.

 McMechan. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 67, 1521-1527, 1977.)

- No. 679 The tectonic development of the southern Beaufort Sea, and its relationship to the origin of the Arctic Ocean Basin, by Yorath and Norris (1975) Discussion, by L.W. Sobczak). (Reprinted from Bulletin of Canadian Petroleum Geology, 25, 698-703, 1977.)
- No. 680 Bathymetry of the Arctic Ocean north of 85°N latitude by L.W. Sobczak. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 42, 27-33, 1977.)
- No. 681 An analogue model study of electromagnetic induction for island-continent ocean channels for the H polarization, by W. Nienaber, H.W. Dosso, L.K. Law, F.W. Jones and V. Ramaswamy. (Reprinted from Physics of the Earth and Planetary Interiors, 15, 69-76, 1977.)
- No. 682 Focal parameters of four Sverdrup Basin, Arctic Canada, earthquakes in November and Pacember of 1972, by H.S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 2481-2494, 1977.)
- No. 683 Ice floes in collision, by J.R. Weber. (Reprinted from Journal of Glaciology, 20, 135-139, 1978.)
- No. 685 Investigation of the Manicouagan impact crater, Quebec: An introduction, by W.C. Phinney, M.R. Dence and R.A.F. Grieve. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 83, 2729-2735, 1978.)
- No. 686* A review of research on inertial survey systems carried out at the Earth Physics Branch, by H.D. Valliant. (Reprinted from Proceedings 1st International Symposium on Inertial Technology for Surveying and Geodesy, Ottawa, Canada, October 12-14, 1977, pp. 288-296.)
- No. 687 Manicouagan impact melt, Quebec.
 1. Stratigraphy, petrology, and chemistry, by R.J. Floran, R.A.F. Grieve, W.C. Phinney, J.L. Warner, C.H. Simonds, D.P. Blanchard and M.R. Dence. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 83, 2737-2759, 1978.)
- No. 688* Shock attenuation at terrestrial impact structures, by P.B. Robertson and R.A.F. Grieve. (Reprined from Impact and Explosion Cratering, Pergamon Press, 687-702, 1977.)
- No. 689* An alternative view of the Gondwana Paleozoic apparent polar wander path, by P.W. Schmidt and W.A. Morris. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 2674-2678, 1977.)

- No. 690 The central magnetic anomaly,
 Manicouagan structure, Quebec, by
 R.L. Coles and J.F. Clark.
 (Reprinted from Journal of
 Geophysical Research, 83, 2805-2808,
 1978.)
 - No. 691* Second microearthquake survey of the St. Lawrence Valley near La Malbaie Quebec, by G. Leblanc and G. Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 14, 2778-2789, 1977.)
 - No. 692* Natural gas hydrates in northern Canada, by D.W. Davidson, M.K. El-Defrawy, M.O. Fuglem and A.S. Judge. (Reprinted from Proceedings of the Third International Conference on Permafrost, July 10-13, 1978, Edmonton, Alberta, Vol. 1, pp. 938-943.)
 - No. 693* An analytical representation of the geomagnetic field in Canada for 1975. Part II: The secular change, by E. Dawson and L.R. Newitt. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 15, 237-244, 1978.)
 - No. 694* Geomagnetic bays and Pc5 pulsation substorms at high latitudes, by Jagdish Chandra Gupta. (Reprinted from Journal of Atmospheric and Terrestrial Physics, 40, 169-181, 1978.)
 - No. 695* Drift of the major continental blocks since the Devonian, by E. Irving. (Reprinted from Nature, 270, 304-309, 1977.)
 - No. 696 Gravity study of great impact, by J.F. Sweeney. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 83, 2809-2815, 1978.)
 - No. 698* Meteoritic component and impact melt composition at the Lac à l'Eau Claire (Clearwater) impact structures, Quebec, by Richard A.F. Grieve. (Reprinted from Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta, 42, 429-431, 1978.)
 - No. 700* Possible non-linear effects in TRG-1 earth tide meters, by J.F. Halpenny and H.D. Valliant. (Reprinted from Geophysical Research Letters, 5, 45-46, 1978.)
 - No. 702* A gravity survey of James Bay and its bearing on the Kapuskasing Gneiss Belt, Ontario, by R.A. Gibb. (Reprinted from Tectonophysics, 45, 7-13, 1978.)
 - No. 703* Slave-Churchill collision tectonics, by R.A. Gibb. (Reprinted from Nature, 271, 50-52, 1978.)

- No. 707 IGRF comparisons, by E. Dawson and L.R. Newitt. (Reprinted from Physics of the Earth and Planetary Interiors, 16, 1-6, 1978.)
- No. 708 Focal parameters of the July 12, 1975, Maniwaki, Québec, Earthquake An example of intraplate seismicity in Eastern Canada, by R.B. Horner, A.E. Stevens, H.S. Hassegawa and G. Leblanc. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 68, 619-640, 1978.)
- No. 709* Response of an aquifer near Ottawa to tidal forcing and the Alaskan earthquake of 1964, by D.R. Bower and K.C. Heaton. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 15, 331-340, 1978.)
- No. 712* Paleomagnetism of the Jacobsville Formation and the apparent polar path for the interval -1100 to -670 m.y. for North America, by J.L. Roy and W.A. Robertson. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 83, 1289-1304, 1978.)
- No. 715 Seismic inversion for the shape of a boundary between two layer stacks, by George A. McMechan. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 68, 599-608, 1978.)

- No. 716 A second look at the British Columbia earthquake of June 23, 1946, by Garry C. Rogers and Henry S. Hasegawa. (Reprinted from Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, 68, 653-675, 1978.)
- No. 718* Multicomponent magnetization of the Pearson Formation (Great Slave Supergroup, N.W.T.) and the Coronation loop, by J.C. McGlynn and E. Irving. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 15, 642-654, 1978.)
- No. 722 An analytical representation of the geomagnetic field in Canada for 1975. Part III: The north magnetic pole by E. Dawson and L.R. Newitt. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 15, 994-1001, 1978.
- No. 725 Seismicity of western Canada, by W.G. Milne, G.C. Rogers, R.P. Riddihough, G.A. McMechan and R.D. Hyndman. (Reprinted from Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 15, 1170-1193, 1978.)
- No. 737 The winter polar ionosphere, by J.H. Whitteker, G.G. Shepherd, C.D. Anger, J.R. Burrows, D.D. Wallis, D.M. Klumpar and J.K. Walker. (Reprinted from Journal of Geophysical Research, 83, 1503-1518, 1978.)

PUBLICATIONS OF THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY PUBLICATIONS DE L'OBSERVATOIRE FEDERAL

Vol. 1

- No. 1* Stereographic Projection Tables, by Otto Klotz, 1913.
- No. 2* Precise Levels, by Douglas H. Nelles, 1912.
- No. 3* Precise Levelling, by F.B. Reid, 1913.
- No. 5* Earthquake of April 28, 1913, by Otto Klotz, 1913.
- No. 8* Precise Levelling by F.B. Reid, 1914.

Vol. 2

- No. 1* Precise Levelling, by F.B. Reid, 1915.
- No. 10* Gravity, by F.A. McDiarmid, 1915.

Vol. 3

- No. 1* Earthquake of February 10, 1914, by Otto Klotz, 1915.
- No. 2* Seismological Tables, by Otto Klotz, 1915.
- No. 6* Precise Levelling, by F.B. Reid, 1916.
- No. 8* Precise Levelling, by F.B. Reid, 1917.
- No. 9* Gravity, by F.A. McDiarmid, 1918.

Vol. 5

- No. 2* The Effect of Cooling on a Cement Pier, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1919.
- No. 4* The Location of Epicentres, 1917-18, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1921.
- No. 5* Magnetic Results, 1907-1920, by C.A. French, 1921.
- No. 9* The Location of Epicentres, 1919, by W.W. Doxsee, 1922.
- No. 10* Gravity, by A.H. Miller, 1922.

Vol. 7

- No. 1* Report of the Seismologic Division for 1923, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1925.
- No. 2* The Location of Epicentres, 1921, by W.W. Doxsee, 1925.
- No. 3* The Location of Epicentres, 1922, by W.W. Doxsee, 1926.
- No. 4* The Location of Epicentres, 1923-4-5, by W.W. Doxsee, 1929.

- No. 5* The Location of Epicentres, 1926-7, by W.W. Doxsee, 1930.
- No. 6* Empirical Investigation of Surface-waves Generated by Distant Earthquakes, by L. Don Leet, 1931.
- No. 7* The Grand Banks Earthquake of November 18, 1929, by W.W. Doxsee, 1948.
- No. 8* The Earthquake in Montmorency County, Quebec, on January 1, 1948, by W.G. Milne, 1948.
- No. 9* The Location of the Cornwall-Massena Earthquake September 5, 1944, by W.G. Milne, 1949.
- No. 10* The Saint Lawrence Earthquake March 1, 1925, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1950.

Vol. 8

- No. 2* The Location of Epicentres, 1920, by W.W. Doxsee, 1922.
- No. 6* Gravity in Northwestern Canada, by A.H Miller, 1924.
- No. 8* Magnetic Results, 1921-1923, by C.A. French and R.G. Madill, 1927.
- No. 9* Gravity in Western Canada, by A.H. Miller, 1929.
- No. 10* Magnetic Results, 1924-1926, by C.A. French and R.G. Madill, 1930.

- No. 1* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1929, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1929.
- No. 2* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1929, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1929.
- No. 3* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1929, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1929.
- No. 4* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1929, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1930.
- No. 5* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1930, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1930.
- No. 6* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1930, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1930.
- No. 7* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1930, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1931.

- No. 8* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1930, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1931.
- No. 9* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1931, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1931.
- No. 10* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1931, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1931.
- No. 11* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1931, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1931.
- No. 12* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1931, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1932.
- No. 13* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1932, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1932.
- No. 14* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1932, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1932.
- No. 15* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1932, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1932.
- No. 16* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1932, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1933.
- No. 17* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1933, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1933.
- No. 18* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1933, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1933.
- No. 19* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1933, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1933.
- No. 20* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1933, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1934.

- No. 2* Determination of the Relative Values of Gravity at Potsdam, Greenwich, Ottawa, and Washington, by A.H. Miller, 1931.
- No. 3* Gravity and Isostasy in Canada, by A.H. Miller and W.G. Hughson, 1936.
- No. 4* Gravity Determinations in 1936, by A.H. Miller, 1939.
- No. 5* Gravity Determinations in 1937 and 1938, by A.H. Miller, 1940.
- No. 6* Investigations of Gravitational and Magnetometric Methods of Geophysical Prospecting, by A.H. Miller, 1940.
- o. 7* Magnetic Results, 1927-1937, by C.A. French and R.G. Madill, 1940.

- No. 9* Declination Results at Canadian Stations North of Latitude 60 Deg. N., 1938-47, by R.G. Madill, 1949.
- No. 10* An Investigation of the Applicability of Gravimetric and Magnetometric Methods of Geophysical Prospecting, by M.J.S. Innes, 1949.

- No. 1* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1934, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1934.
- No. 2* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1934, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1934.
- No. 3* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1934, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1934.
- No. 4* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1934, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1935.
- No. 5* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1935, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1935.
- No. 6* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1935, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1935.
- No. 7* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1935, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1935.
- No. 8* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1935, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1936.
- No. 9* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1936, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1936.
- No. 10* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1936, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1936.
- No. 11* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1936, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1936.
- No. 12* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1936, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1937.
- No. 13* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1937, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1937.
- No. 14* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1937, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1937.
- No. 15* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1937, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1937.
- No. 16* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1937, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1937.

- No. 17* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1938, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1938.
- No. 18* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1938, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1938.
- No. 19* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1938, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1938.
- No. 20* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1938, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1939.

- No. 1* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1939, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1939.
- No. 2* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1939, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1939.
- No. 3* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1939, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1940.
- No. 4* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1939, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1940.
- No. 5* Bibliography of Seismology January, February, March, 1940, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1940.
- No. 6* Bibliography of Seismology April, May, June, 1940, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1940.
- No. 7* Bibliography of Seismology July, August, September, 1940, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1941.
- No. 8* Bibliography of Seismology October, November, December, 1940, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1941.
- No. 9* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1941, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1941.
- No. 10* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1941, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1942.
- No. 11* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1942, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1942.
- No. 12* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1942, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1943.
- No. 13* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1943, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1943.
- No. 14* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1943, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1944.

- No. 15* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1944, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1944.
- No. 16* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1944, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1945.
- No. 17* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1945, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1945.
- No. 18* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1945, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1946.
- No. 19* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1946, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1946.
- No. 20* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1946, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1947.

- No. 1* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1947, by W.G. Milne, 1947.
- No. 2* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1947, by W.G. Milne, 1948.
- No. 3* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1948, by W.G. Milne, 1948.
- No. 4* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1948, by W.G. Milne, 1948.
- No. 5* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1949, by W.G. Milne, 1949.
- No. 6* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1949, by W.G. Milne, 1949.
- No. 7* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1950, by W.G. Milne, 1950.
- No. 8* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1950, by W.G. Milne, 1951.
- No. 9* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1951, by W.G. Milne, 1952.
- No. 10* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1951, by W.G. Milne, 1952.
- No. 11* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1952, by W.G. Milne, 1953.
- No. 12* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1952, by W.G. Milne, 1953.
- No. 13* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1953, by W.E.T. Smith, 1954.
- No. 14* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1953, by W.E.T. Smith, 1955.
- No. 15* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1954, by W.E.T. Smith, 1956.

- No. 16* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1954, by W.E.T. Smith, 1956.
- No. 17* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1955, by W.E.T. Smith, 1956.
- No. 18* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1955, by W.E.T. Smith, 1957.
- No. 19* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1956, by W.E.T. Smith, 1957.
- No. 20* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1956, by W.E.T. Smith, 1957.

- No. 1* Interpretations of Gravimetric and Magnetic Anomalies on Traverses in the Canadian Shield in Northern Ontario, by G.D. Garland, 1950.
- No. 2* The Dominion Observatory Seismic Station at Resolute Bay, Northwest Territories, by Peter C. Bremner, 1952.
- No. 3* Canadian West Coast Earthquakes, 1951, by W.G. Milne and F. Lombardo, 1953.
- No. 4* Application of Gravimeter
 Observations to the Determination of
 the Mesn Density of the Earth and of
 Rock Densities in Mines, by A.H.
 Miller and M.J.S. Innes, 1953.
- No. 5* A Seismic Survey in the Canadian Shield I. Refraction Studies Based on Rockbursts at Kirkland Lake, Ontario, by John H. Hodgson, 1953.
- No. 6* A Seismic Survey in the Canadian Shield II. Refraction Studies Based on Timed Blasts, by John H. Hodgson, 1953
- No. 7* Gravity Measurements in the Maritime Provinces, by G.D. Garland, 1953.
- No. 8* The Establishment of Primary Gravimeter Bases in Canada, by M.J.S. Innes and L.G.D. Thompson, 1953.
- No. 9* Canadian West Coast Earthquakes, 1952, by W.G. Milne, 1953.
- No. 10* Tables of Extended Distances for PKP and PcP, by J.H. Hodgson and J.F.J. Allen, 1954.
- No. 11* Tables of Extended Distances for PP and pP, by J.H. Hodgson and J.F.J. Allen, 1954.
- No. 12* Diamond Drilling in Permafrost at Resolute Bay, Northwest Territories, by Peter C. Bremner, 1955.

- No. 13* Canadian West Coast Earthquakes, 1953, by W.G. Milne, 1955.
- No. 14* Charts for Measuring Azimuth and Distance and for Tracing Seismic Rays Through the Earth, by P.L. Willmore and J.H. Hodgson, 1955.

Vol. 17

- No. 1* Record of Observations at the Magnetic Observatories, Agincourt and Meanook 1934-1935, by W.E.W. Jackson, 1956.
- No. 2* Record of Observations at the Magnetic Observatories, Agincourt and Meanook 1936-37, by W.E.W. Jackson, 1958.

Vol. 17a

- No. 1* Record of Observations at Agincourt and Meanook 1938-1939, by W.E.W. Jackson, 1962.
- No. 2* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory 1940-1941, by W.E.W. Jackson, H.E. Cook and R.G. Madill, 1964.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1940-1941, by W.E.W. Jackson and W.E. Ross, 1964.
 - No. 4* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1942-43-44, by W.E.W. Jackson and W.E. Ross, 1964.
 - No. 5* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory 1942-1943, by W.E.W. Jackson, H.E. Cook and R.G. Madill, 1964.

Vol. 17b

- No. 1* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1945-1946, by W.E. Ross and A.E. Evans, 1965.
- No. 2* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1947-1948, by W.E. Ross and A.E. Evans, 1965.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Agincourt Observatory, 1949, by W.E. Ross and A.E. Evans, 1965.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1944-45, by H.E. Cook, A.B. Cook and R.G. Madill, 1966.
- No. 5* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1953-1954, by H.E. Cook and A.B. Cook, 1966.

Vol. 17c

No. 1* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1946, by H.E. Cook, A.B. Cook and R.G. Madill, 1967.

- No. 2* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1947-48, by H.E. Cook, A.B. Cook and R.G. Madill, 1969.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1951-1952, by H.E. Cook and A.B. Cook, 1970.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1949-1950, by H.E. Cook, A.B. Cook and R.G. Madill, 1970.

- No. 1* Gravity Measurements Over the Cumberland Basin, N.S., by G.D. Garland, 1955.
- No. 2* Gravity in the Sudbury Basin and Vicinity, by A.H. Miller and M.J.S. Innes, 1955.
- No. 3* Canadian West Coast Earthquakes, 1954, by W.G. Milne, 1955.
- No. 4* A Profile Study of the New Quebec Crater, by Peter M. Millman, 1956.
- No. 5* Tables of Extended Distances for PPP, pPP, pPKP, and for P at Very Short Distances, by J.H. Hodgson, 1956.
- No. 6* Tables of Extended Distances for S, SS and sS, by J.H. Hodgson, J.F.J. Allen and J. Irma Cock, 1956.
- No. 7* Seismic Activity in Canada, West of the 113th Meridian 1841-1951, by W.G. Milne, 1956.
- No. 8* Direction of Faulting in the Greek Earthquakes of August 9-13, 1953, by J.H. Hodgson and J. Irma Cock, 1956.
- No. 9* Direction of Faulting in Some of the Larger Earthquakes of the Southwest Pacific, 1950-1954, by John H. Hodgson, 1956.
- No. 10* Direction of Faulting in Some of the Larger Earthquakes of the North Pacific, 1950-1953, by John H. Hodgson, 1956.
- No. 11* A Gravity Survey of the Vicinity of Ottawa, by Svend Saxov, 1956.
- No. 12* Characteristics of Magnetic
 Disturbance at the Canadian Arctic
 Observatories. Part I: Cyclic
 Field Changes on Quiet and Disturbed
 Days; Part II: Transient Field
 Changes, by K. Whitham and E.I.
 Loomer, 1957.
- No. 13* A Seismic Investigation of Mine Bumps in the Crowsnest Pass Coal Field, by W.G. Milne and W.R.H. White, 1958.

Vol. 19

- No. 1* Gravity Measurements in Canada January 1, 1954 to December 31, 1956, by M.J.S. Innes, 1957.
- No. 2* A Three-Component Airborne Magnetometer, by P.H. Serson, S.Z. Mack and K. Whitham, 1957.
- No. 3* Table of Russian Fault Plane Solutions, by A.E. Scheidegger, 1957.
- No. 4* Gravity Measurements in Quebec (South of Latitude 52 Deg. N.), by L.G.D. Thompson and G.D. Garland, 1957.
- No. 5* Investigations of Gravity and Isostasy in the Southern Canadian Cordillera, by G.D. Garland and J.G. Tanner, 1957.
- No. 6* Direction of Faulting in Some of the Larger Earthquakes of 1954-1955, by John H. Hodgson and J. Irma Cock, 1958.
- No. 7* An Investigation of Magnetic Pulsations at Canadian Magnetic Observatories, by K. Whitham and E.I. Loomer, 1958.
- No. 8* Direction of Faulting in Some of the Larger Earthquakes of 1955-56, by John H. Hodgson and Anne Stevens, 1958.
- No. 9* Gravity Measurements in Southern Ontario, by L.G.D. Thompson and A.H. Miller, 1958.
- No. 10* Velocities of Longitudinal Waves in the Upper Part of the Earth's Mantle, by I. Lehmann, 1959.

Vol. 20

- No. 1* Dominion Observatory Rockburst Research 1938-1945, by Ernest A. Hodgson, 1958.
- No. 2* The Mechanics of Faulting, with Special Reference to the Fault-Plane Work (A Symposium), by John H. Hodgson, 1957.

- No. 1* Gravity and Magnetic Investigations Along the Alaska Highway, by C.H.G. Oldham, 1958.
- No. 2* Three-Hour Range Indices of Magnetic Elements Agincourt, Meanook, Baker Lake and Resolute Bay, 1944-1955, by A.A. Onhauser and M.H. Onhauser, 1958.
- No. 3* An Improved Bronze Pendulum

 Apparatus for Relative Gravity

 Determinations, by L.G.D. Thompson,
 1959.

- No. 4* Three-Hour Range Indices of Magnetic Elements Agincourt, Meanook 1956-1957-1958, by A.A. Onhauser and M.H. Onhauser, 1959.
- No. 5* Gravity Anomalies in the Gaspé Peninsula, Quebec, by J.G. Tanner and R.J. Uffen, 1960.
- No. 6* Gravity and Isostasy in Northern Ontario and Manitoba, by M.J. Innes, 1960.

- No. 1* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1957, by W.E.T. Smith, 1957.
- No. 2* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1957, by W.E.T. Smith, 1958.
- No. 3* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1958, by W.E.T. Smith, 1958.
- No. 4* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1958, by J.H. Hodgson and F.E. Langill, 1961.
- No. 5-6* Bibliography of Seismology January to December, 1959, by J.H. Hodgson and F.E. Langill, 1961.
- No. 7-8* Bibliography of Seismology January to December, 1960, by J.H. Hodgson and F.E. Langill, 1962.
- No. 9* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1961, by J.H. Hodgson and F.E. Langill, 1961.
- No. 10* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1961, by J.H. Hodgson and F.E. Langill, 1962.
- No. 11* Bibliography of Seismology January to June, 1962, by J.H. Hodgson and F.E. Langill, 1962.
- No. 12* Bibliography of Seismology July to December, 1962, by J.H. Hodgson and F.E. Langill, 1963.

Vol. 23

- No. 1* Record of Observations at the Agincourt Magnetic Observatory 1950-1951, by W.E. Ross, 1959.
- No. 2* Record of Observations at the Agincourt Magnetic Observatory 1952-1953-1954, by W.E. Ross, 1959.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at the Agincourt Magnetic Observatory 1957 and 1958, by W.E. Ross and A.E. Evans, 1962.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at the Agincourt Magnetic Observatory 1955, 1956, by W.E. Ross and A.E. Evans, 1963.

Vol. 24

- No. 1* The Brent Crater, by P.M. Millman, B.A. Liberty, J.F. Clark, P.L. Willmore and M.J.S. Innes, 1960.
- No. 2* The Establishment of Gravity Bases at Airports Across Canada, by A.M. Bancroft, 1960.
- No. 3* Gravity Measurements in Canada January 1, 1957 to December 31, 1959, by Angus C. Hamilton, 1960.
- No. 4* National Report For Canada, Geomagnetism, by K. Whitham, 1960.
- No. 5* The New Seismograph Station at Resolute, Northwest Territories, by P.L. Willmore, 1960.
- No. 6* A Probable Meteorite Crater of Precambrian Age at Holleford, Ontario, by C.S. Beals, 1960.
- No. 7* A Seismic Survey in the Vicinity of Vancouver Island, British Columbia, by W.G. Milne and W.R.H. White, 1960.
- No. 8* Record of Observations at Yellowknife Magnetic Observatory 1957-1958, by E.I. Loomer, E.R. Niblett and K. Whitham, 1960.
- No. 9* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory 1957-1958, by B. Caner and E.I. Loomer, 1961.
- No. 10* A Symposium on Earthquake Mechanism, by John H. Hodgson, 1961.

- No. 1* Seismic Activity in Western Canada, 1955 to 1959 Inclusive, by W.G. Milne and K.A. Lucas, 1961.
- No. 2* Record of Observations at Resolute Bay Magnetic Observatory 1957-1958, by E.I. Loomer, 1961.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Baker Lake Magnetic Observatory 1957-1958, by E.I. Loomer and F. Andersen, 1961.
- No. 4* Direction of Faulting in Some of the Larger Earthquakes of 1956-1957, by J.H. Hodgson, A.E. Stevens and M.E. Metzger, 1962.
- No. 5 Earthquakes of Eastern Canada and Adjacent Areas 1534-1927, by W.E.T. Smith, 1962.
- No. 6* Direction of Faulting in Some of the Larger Earthquakes of 1958, by J.H. Hodgson and M.E. Metzger, 1962.
- No. 7* A Study of the Geophysical and Geodetic Implications of Gravity Data for Canada, by Yasuo Shimazu, 1962.

No. 8* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory for 1959, by B. Caner and A. Perry-Whittingham, 1962.

Vol. 27

- No. 1* Gravimetric Deflections of the Vertical by Digital Computer, by Dezso Nagy, 1963.
- No. 2* On Certain Characteristics of Irregular Magnetic Activity Observed at Canadian Magnetic Observatories During 1960, by E.I. Loomer and K. Whitham, 1963.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Fort Churchill Magnetic Variometer Station 1957-1958, by E.I. Loomer, 1963.
- No. 4* Q-Indices of Magnetic Activity at Resolute Bay, Baker Lake, and Yellowknife Magnetic Observatories for Selected Days of the International Geophysical Year, by F.C. Plet, 1963.
- No. 5* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory 1959-1960, by W.E. Ross, A.A. Onhauser and M.H. Onhauser, 1963.
- No. 6* The Seismic Investigation of the Manicouagan-Mushalagan Lake Area in the Province of Quebec, by P.L. Willmore, 1963.
- No. 7* Record of Observations at Resolute Bay Magnetic Observatory for 1959, by E.I. Loomer, 1963.
- No. 8* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory for 1960, by B. Camer, D.R. Auld and D.V. Kissinger, 1963.
- No. 9* The Measurement of the Magnetic Properties of Rock Specimens, by J.L. Roy, 1963.

Vol. 28

- No. 1* Magnetic Results 1938-1947, by R.G. Madill and J.F. Clark, 1963.
- No. 2* Canadian National Report on Geomagnetism and Aeronomy, by E.R. Niblett and P.A. Forsyth, 1963.
- No. 3* Gravity Measurements in Canada January 1, 1960 to December 31, 1962, by Angus C. Hamilton, 1963.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory 1957-1958, by Anne B. Cook and R. Glenn Madill, 1966.
- No. 5* The North Magnetic Dip Pole, by E. Dawson and E.I. Loomer, 1963.

- No. 6* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory 1961, by A.A. Onhauser and M.H. Onhauser, 1963.
- No. 7* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory 1959-1960, by Anne B. Cook, 1963.
- No. 8* Record of Observations at Baker Lake Magnetic Observatory 1959, by Frede Andersen, 1963.
- No. 9* Record of Observations at Alert Magnetic Observatory 1961-1962, by W.R. Darker, 1964.

Vol. 29

- No. 1* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory 1961 and 1962, by Anne B. Cook, 1964.
- No. 2* Magnetic Results, 1948-1961, by J.F. Clark, 1964.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory 1956, by H.E. Cook and Anne B. Cook, 1964.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory 1962, by A.A. Onhauser and M.H. Onhauser, 1964.
- No. 5* Summary of Observations at Resolute Bay Magnetic Observatory 1960-1962, by E.I. Loomer, 1964.
- No. 6* Summary of Observations at Baker Lake Magnetic Observatory 1960-1962, by A.E. Evans, E.I. Loomer and F. Andersen, 1964.

Vol. 30

- No. 1* Bibliography of Seismology January to April, 1963, by F.E. Langill and J.H. Hodgson, 1963.
- No. 2* Bibliography of Seismology May to August, 1963, by F.E. Langill and J.H. Hodgson, 1964.
- No. 3* Bibliography of Seismology September to December, 1963, by F.E. Langill and J.H. Hodgson, 1965.
- No. 4* Bibliography of Seismology January to April, 1964, by F.E. Langill, 1965.
- No. 5* Bibliography of Seismology May to August, 1964, by F.E. Langill, 1966.
- No. 6* Bibliography of Seismology September to December, 1964, by F.E. Langill, 1966.

Vol. 31

No. 1* Prompt World-Wide Geomagnetic Effects of High-Altitude Nuclear Explosions, by B. Caner, 1964.

- No. 2* The Deep Bay Crater, by M.J.S. Innes, W.J. Pearson and J.W. Geuer, 1964.
- No. 3* A Computer-Oriented System for the Reduction of Gravity Data, by J.G. Tanner and R.J. Buck, 1964.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1963, by A.A. Onhauser and M.H. Onhauser, 1964.
- No. 5* Computer-Determined P-Nodal Solutions for the Larger Earthquakes of 1959-1962, by J.H. Hodgson and A.J. Wickens, 1965.
- No. 6* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1961-1962, by D.R. Auld and M.J. Moseley, 1965.
- No. 7* Summary of Observations at Magnetic Observatories in Northwest Territories for 1963, by A.E. Evans and E.I. Loomer, 1965.
- No. 8* A Digital Recorder for Pendulum Measurements, by H.D. Valliant, 1966.
- No. 9* Magnetic Charts of Canada for Epoch 1965.0, by E. Dawson and L.C. Dalgetty, 1966.
- No. 10 Evidence for the Impact Origin of Lac Couture, by C.S. Beals, M.R. Dence and Alvin J. Cohen, 1967.

- No. 1* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1963, by A.B. Cook and G.A. Brown, 1967.
- No. 2* The Yellowknife Seismological Array, by E.B. Manchee and H. Somers, 1967.
- No. 3* Earthquakes of Eastern Canada and Adjacent Areas, 1928-1959, by W.E.T. Smith, 1967.
- No. 4* Microseismic Noise on Canadian Seismograph Records in 1962 and Station Capabilities, by P.W. Basham and K. Whitham, 1967.
- No. 5* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1955, by H.E. Cook and Anne B. Cook, 1967.
- No. 6* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1964, by A.B. Cook and G.A. Brown, 1967.
- No. 7* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1964, by A.A. Onhauser, M.H. Onhauser and D.L. McKeown, 1967.
- No. 8* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1963-1964, by D.R. Auld and P.H. Andersen, 1967.

Vol. 33

No. 1* Computer Re-Evaluation of Earthquake Mechanism Solutions, 1922-1962, by A.J. Wickens and J.H. Hodgson, 1967.

Vol. 34

- No. 1* Record of Observations at Baker Lake Magnetic Observatory, 1964-1965, by G. Jansen van Beek and A.E. Evans, 1967.
- No. 2* Record of Observations at Resolute Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1964-1965, by A.E. Evans and E.I. Loomer, 1967.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Mould Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1964-1965, by A.E. Evans and E.I. Loomer, 1967.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Alert Magnetic Observatory, 1964-1965, by A.E. Evans and E.I. Loomer, 1967.

Vol. 35

- No. 1* Theoretical Dispersion Tables for Love Wave Propagating in a Wedge and in a Single Non-Homogeneous Layer with a Linear Velocity Gradient, by K. Pec, 1967.
- No. 2* A Taylor Expansion of the Geomagnetic Field in the Canadian Arctic, by G.V. Haines, 1967.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1965, by A.B. Cook and G.A. Brown, 1967.
- No. 4* An FM Magnetic Tape Recording Seismograph, by A.M. Bancroft and P.W. Basham, 1967.
- No. 5* A Geological Interpretation of the Bouguer Anomaly Field of Newfoundland, by D.F. Weaver, 1967.
- No. 6* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1965, by D.R. Auld and P.H. Andersen, 1967.
- No. 7* Magnetotelluric Two- and Three-Layer Master Curves, by S.P. Srivastava, 1967.
- No. 8* Electromagnetic Induction on a Conductor Bounded by an Inclined Surface, by T. Yukutake, 1967.
- No. 9* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1965, by W.R. Darker and D.L. McKeown, 1967.

Vol. 36

No. 1* Sea-Gravimeter Trials on the Halifax Test Range Aboard CSS Baffin, 1963, by D.R. Bower and B.D. Loncarevic, 1968.

- No. 2* Gravity Measurements in Canada-January 1, 1963 to December 31, 1966, by J.G. Tanner, 1968.
- No. 3* Canadian National Report on Geomagnetism and Aeronomy, by L.K. Law and T.R. Hartz, 1968.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1966, by A.B. Cook and G.A. Brown, 1968.
- No. 5* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1966, by W.R. Darker and D.L. McKeown, 1968.
- No. 6* Record of Observations at Baker Lake Magnetic Observatory, 1966, by G. Jansen van Beek, A.E. Evans and E.I. Loomer, 1968.
- No. 7* Record of Observations at Alert Magnetic Observatory, 1966, by A.E. Evans, E.I. Loomer and G. Jansen van Beek, 1968.
- No. 8* Record of Observations at Resolute Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1966, by A.E. Evans, E.I. Loomer and G. Jansen van Beek, 1968.
- No. 9* Record of Observations at Mould Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1966, by E.I. Loomer, A.E. Evans and G. Jansen van Beek, 1968.

- No. 1* A Temperature Control System for the Canadian Pendulum Apparatus, by H.D. Valliant, I.R. Grant, and J.W. Geuer, 1970.
- No. 2* An Electronic System for Measuring Pendulum Periods, by Herbert D. Valliant, 1970.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1966, by D.R. Auld and P.H. Andersen, 1970.
- No. 4* Polynomial Estimation of Certain Geomagnetic Quantities, Applied to a Survey of Scandinavia, by G.V. Haines, 1970.
- No. 5* A Three-Component Aeromagnetic Survey of the Nordic Countries and the Greenland Sea, by W. Hannaford and G.V. Haines, 1970.
- No. 6* The Effect of the Solar Cycle on Magnetic Activity at High Latitudes, by E.I. Loomer and G. Jansen van Beek, 1970.
- No. 7* A Symposium on Processes in the Focal Region, by Keichi Kasahara and Anne E. Stevens, 1970.
- No. 8* Record of Observations at Fort Churchill Magnetic Variometer Station, 1964-1965, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1970.

- No. 9* Record of Observations at Great Whale Magnetic Observatory, 1967, by E.I. Loomer, 1970.
- No. 10* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1967, by W.R. Darker and D.L. McKeown, 1970.

Vol. 38

- No. 1* Record of Observations at Resolute Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1967, by A.E. Evans, 1970.
- No. 2* Record of Observations at Baker Lake Magnetic Observatory, 1967, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1970.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Mould Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1967, by A.E. Evans, 1970.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Alert Magnetic Observatory, 1967, by A.E. Evans, 1970.
- No. 5* Record of Observations at Fort Churchill Magnetic Variometer Station, 1966, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1970.
- No. 6* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory 1967, by D.R. Auld and D.G. Holmes, 1970.

- No. 1* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1967, by A.B. Cook and S.J. Sprysak, 1971.
- No. 2* A System of Magnetic Analysis for Ionospheric Currents, by Ralph D. Hutchison, 1971.
- No. 3* Telluric Hourly Values and DC Component at Victoria for 1966-1967, by D.R. Auld and B. Caner, 1971.
- No. 4* On the Deposition of Sediments in Craters, by C.S. Beals and A. Hitchen, 1971.
- No. 5* Magnetic Anomaly Maps of the Nordic Countries and the Greenland and Norwegian Seas, by G.V. Haines, W. Hannaford and P.H. Serson, 1971.
- No. 6* Gravity Surveys in the Alexandria Area, Eastern Ontario, by L.W. Sobczak, 1971.
- No. 7* The Gravity Anomaly Field of Prince of Wales, Somerset and Northern Baffin Islands, District of Franklin, by A.W. Berkhout, 1971.
- No. 8* Record of Observations at Fort Churchill Magnetic Variometer Station, 1967, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1971.

- No. 9* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1968, by D.R. Auld and I.W. Fetterley, 1971.
- No. 10* Procedures for Calculating Terrain Corrections For Gravity Measurements, by R.A. Stacey and L.E. Stephens, 1971.
- No. 11* The Bias in dT/d∆ Calculated by the Fast Correlations Method for Yellowknife Seismic Array Data, by D.H. Weichert, 1971.
- No. 12* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory 1968, by A.B. Cook and S.J. Sprysak (Publication of the Earth Physics Branch), 1971.

PUBLICATIONS OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH PUBLICATIONS DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE

Vol. 40

- No. 1 A Ferrite Core Fluxgate
 Magnetometer, by F. Primdahl, 1972.
- No. 2* Record of Observations at Alert Magnetic Observatory, 1968, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1972.
- No. 3* Record of Observations at Baker Lake Magnetic Observatory, 1968, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1972.
- No. 4* Record of Observations at Fort Churchill Magnetic Observatory, 1968, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1972.
- No. 5* Record of Observations at Great Whale River Magnetic Observatory, 1968, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1972.
- No. 6* Record of Observations at Mould Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1968, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1972.
- No. 7* Record of Observations at Resolute Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1968, by G. Jansen van Beek, 1972.
- No. 8* Record of Observations at Agincourt Magnetic Observatory, 1968 and January to March 1969, by W.R. Darker and D.L. McKeown, 1972.
- No. 9* Record of Observations at St. John's Magnetic Observatory, 1968-1969, by G.A. Brown, 1972.

Vol. 41

- No. 1* Bibliography of Fluxgate
 Magnetometers, by F. Primdahl, 1972.
- No. 2* The Strong Motion Seismograph Network in Western Canada, 1970, by G.C. Rogers, W.G. Milne and M.N. Bone, 1972.
- No. 3* A Magnetogram Reading Machine, by B. Caner and K. Whitham, 1972.
- No. 4 The Canadian Pendulum Apparatus, Design and Operation, by H.D. Valliant, 1972.
- No. 5* A Solid-State Electrical Recording Magnetometer, by D.F. Trigg, P.H. Serson and P.A. Camfield, 1972.
- No. 6* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1969, by D.R. Auld and I.W. Fetterley, 1972.
- No. 7* Determining Mean Hourly Values by Electronic Integration, by W.R. Darker, 1972.

- No. 8 Problems in the Development of a Mirror Transit Telescope at Ottawa, by R.W. Tanner, 1972.
- No. 9* Seismological Detection and Identification of Underground Nuclear Explosions, by P.W. Basham and K. Whitham, 1972.
- No. 10 Magnetic Substorms, December 5, 1968, by E.I. Loomer and G. Jansen van Beek, 1972.
- No. 11* Canadian National Report on Geomagnetism and Aeronomy, by C.M. Carmichael and T.R. Hartz, 1972.

Vol. 42

- No. 1* Analysis of Units in Electromagnetism, by F. Primdahl, 1972.
- No. 2 Gravity Measurements in Canada, January 1, 1967 to December 31, 1970, by J.G. Tanner and R.A. Gibb, 1972.
- No. 3* The Ancient Oceanic Lithosphere-Canadian Contributions 1 to 11 to the Geodynamics Project, A Symposium, edited by E. Irving, 1972.
- No. 4 Polar Magnetic Substorms 03-06, U.T. December 5, 1968, by E.I. Loomer and G. Jansen van Beek, 1972.
- No. 5 An Astatic Magnetometer with Negative Feed-Back, by J.L. Roy, J. Reynolds and E. Sanders, 1972.
- No. 6* The Ottawa PZT Observations -1956-1970, Their Comparison with BIH Values by Graphical, Spectral and Fourier Analyses, by E.G. Woolsey, 1972.
- No. 7 Magnetic Anomaly Maps of British Columbia and the Adjacent Pacific Ocean, by G.V. Haines and W. Hannaford, 1972.
- No. 8* Un four électrique pour l'étude des propriétés magnétiques des roches, par J.L. Roy, E. Sanders et J. Reynolds, 1972.
- No. 9* Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1969, by A.B. Cook and S.J. Sprysak, 1972.

- No. 1* Record of Observations at Alert Magnetic Observatory, 1969, by G. Jansen van Beek and H.R. Reny, 1972.
- No. 2 Record of Observations at Baker Lake Magnetic Observatory, 1969, by G. Jansen van Beek and H. Reny, 1972.

- No. 3* Record of Observations at Great
 Whale River Magnetic Observatory,
 1969, by G. Jansen van Beek and H.R.
 Reny, 1972.
- No. 4 Record of Observations at Mould Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1969, by G. Jansen van Beek and W. Piché, 1972.
- No. 5 Record of Observations at Resolute Bay Magnetic Observatory, 1969, by G. Jansen van Beek and H.R. Reny, 1972.
- No. 6 Record of Observations at Fort Churchill Magnetic Observatory, 1969, by G. Jansen van Beek and H.R. Reny, 1972.
- No. 7 Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1970, by D.R. Auld and B.D. Lowe, 1972.
- No. 8* Bibliography of Magnetometers, by P.H. Serson and F. Primdahl, 1972.
- No. 9* The Radio Telemetry Installation at the Yellowknife Seismic Array, by E.B. Manchee and R.B. Hayman, 1972.

- No. 1* An Amplifier and Filter System for Telluric Signals, by D. Trigg, 1973.
- No. 2 A Study of the Sq Variation from the Eight Most Quiet Days of the IGY Period, by J.C. Gupta, 1973.
- No. 3* An Alternating Field Demagnetizer for Rock Magnetism Studies, by J.L. Roy, J. Reynolds and E. Sanders, 1973.
- No. 4 Record of Observators at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1971, by D.R. Auld and C.W. Walker, 1973.
- No. 5 Telephone Verification System for Automatic Magnetic Observatories, by F. Andersen, 1973.
- No. 6 Record of Observations at Meanook Magnetic Observatory, 1970, by A.B. Cook, 1973.
- No. 7 Record of Observations at St. John's Magnetic Observatory, 1970, by G.A. Brown, 1973.
- No. 8* A Three-Component Aeromagnetic Survey of the Canadian Arctic, by G.V. Haines and W. Hannaford, 1973.

- No. 9 Editing and Evaluating Digitally
 Recorded Geomagnetic Components at
 Canadian Observatories, by J.M.
 DeLaurier, E.I. Loomer, G. Jansen
 van Beek and A. Nandi, 1973.
 - No. 10* Compact Bias Coil Systems for Geomagnetic Measurements, by P.H. Serson, 1973.
 - No. 11 An Automatic Magnetic Observatory System, by F. Andersen, 1973.
 - No. 12* A Theoretical Evaluation of Design Ground Seismic Motions for Pipelines in the Yukon Territory and Mackenzie Valley, by H.S. Hasegawa, 1973.
 - No. 13* Record of Observations at Victoria Magnetic Observatory, 1972, by D.R. Auld and C.W. Walker, 1974.
 - No. 14* A Three-Component Aeromagnetic Survey of British Columbia and the Adjacent Pacific Ocean, by W. Hannaford and G.V. Haines, 1974.

Vol. 45

- No. 1 Catalogue of Paleomagnetic Directions and Poles, First Issue, by A. Hicken, E. Irving, L.K. Law and J. Hastie, 1972.
- No. 2 The Estimation of Seismic Risk in Canada A Review, by K. Whitham and H.S. Hasegawa, 1975. Price: Canada \$2.50; Other Countries \$3.00.
- No. 3 A Symposium on Satellite Geodesy and Geodynamics, Petr Vanicek, Editor, 1976. Price: Canada \$1.50; Other Countries \$1.80.
- No. 4 Arctic Geophysical Review, ed. J.F. Sweeney, 1978. Price: Canada \$4.00; Other Countries \$4.80.

- No. 1 Record of Observations at Ottawa Magnetic Observatory, July 1968 to December 1969, by J. Hruska, 1974.
- No. 3 Geophysics in the Americas. A Symposium of the Geophysics Commission of the Pan American Institute of Geography and History, Ottawa, Canada, September 1976, edited by J.G. Tanner and M.R. Dence, 1977. Price: Canada \$10.00; Other Countries \$12.00.

GRAVITY MAP SERIES OF THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY
SERIE DE CARTES GRAVIMETRIQUES DE L'OBSERVATOIRE FEDERAL

General characteristics of the gravity field in West Central Quebec, by J.G. Tanner, 1961. Price \$5.50. 1. Eastmain, 2. La Grande, 3. Lac Bienville, 4. Great Whale.

Regional gravity survey of the Sverdrup Islands and Vicinity, by L.W. Sobczak, 1963. Price \$2.50. 11. Sverdrup Islands.

Preliminary results of gravity surveys in the Queen Elizabeth Islands, by L.W. Sobczak, J.R. Weber, A.K. Goodacre and J.L. Bisson, 1963. Price \$5.50. 12. Sverdrup Islands, 13. Prince Patrick Island, 14. Melville Island, 15. Devon Island.

The gravity anomaly field in the Ungava Region of Northern Quebec, by J.G. Tanner and R.K. McConnell, 1964. Price \$3.50. 5. Cape Smith-Povungnituk, 6. Wakeham Bay.

Preliminary results of underwater gravity survey in the Gulf of St. Lawrence, by A.K. Goodacre, 1964. Price \$2.50. 46. Gulf of St. Lawrence.

The gravity anomaly field in Western Canada, Part I, by R.J. Buck, 1967. Price \$6.00. 39. Medicine Hat-Hanna, 40. Lethbridge-Banff, 41. Red Deer-Edmonton, 42. Wainwright-Battleford, 43. Saskatoon-Prince Albert.

A preliminary investigation of gravity observations in the Somerset and Prince of Wales Islands, Arctic Canada, by A.W.J. Berkhout and L.W. Sobczak, 1967. Price \$2.50.81. Somerset and Prince of Wales Islands.

The gravity anomaly field in the Coppermine area of the Northwest Territories, by R.W. Hornal, 1968. Price \$2.50.
45. Coppermine.

The gravity anomaly field in Western Canada, Part II, by R.J. Buck, 1968. Price \$5.50. 37. Brandon-Dauphin, 38. Swift Current-Regina, 44. Pasquia Hills-Swan River, 49. Winnipeg-Gypsumville. The gravity field of Northern Saskatchewan and Northeastern Alberta, by R.I. Walcott, 1968. Price \$6.00. 16. Green Lake-Stanley, 17. Mudjatik-Geikie, 18. Black Lake, 19. Lake Athabasca, 20. McMurray.

Preliminary results of the gravity survey of the Island of Newfoundland, by D.F. Weaver, 1968. Price \$6.00. 53. Avalon-Burin, 54. La Poste-Burgeo, 55. Notre Dame-Bonavista, 56. St. Georges-White Bay, 57. Harrington-Belle Isle.

Results of regional underwater gravity surveys in the Gulf of St. Lawrence, by A.K. Goodacre, B.G. Brulé and R.V. Cooper, 1969. Price \$2.50. 86. Gulf of St. Lawrence.

A preliminary analysis of the gravity anomaly field in the Timmins-Senneterre Mining Areas, by R.A. Gibb, J.J.G.M. van Boeckel and R.W. Hornal, 1969. Price \$2.50. 58. Timmins-Senneterre Mining Areas.

A regional gravity survey of Devon and Southern Ellesmere Islands, Canadian Arctic Archipelago, by Donald D. Picklyk, 1969. Price \$2.50. 87. Devon Island and Southern Ellesmere Island.

Gravity measurements in British Columbia, by R.A. Stacey. L.E. Stephens, R.V. Cooper and B.G. Brulé, 1969. Price \$2.50. 88. British Columbia Coastal Area.

The gravity anomaly field in Northern Manitoba and Northeastern Saskatchewan, by R.A. Gibb and R.K. McConnell, 1969. Price \$6.00. 68. Gods Lake, 69. Upper Nelson River, 70. Flin Flon, 71. Reindeer Lake, 73. York Factory, 74. Churchill, 75. Seal River, 76. Wollaston Lake.

Get on exchange.

GRAVITY MAP SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH SERIE DE CARTES GRAVIMETRIQUES DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE

Preliminary results of gravity surveys over the Mackenzie Basin and Beaufort Sea, by R.W. Hornal, L.W. Sobczak, W.E.F. Burke and L.E. Stephens, 1970. Price \$4.50. 117. Wrigley-Providence, 118. Arctic Red River-Norman Wells. 119. Inuvik-Horton River.

The gravity field in the Richmond Gulf-Fort Chimo area, Quebec, by J.G. Tanner and R.K. McConnell, 1970. Price \$6.00. 7. Port Harrison, 8. Payne Lake, 9. Belcher-Lake Minto, 10. Fort Chimo, 48. Fort McKenzie.

Gravity measurements in Northern Ontario, by R.A. Gibb and R.K. McConnell, 1970. Price \$6.00. 25. Moosonee, 28. Kowkash-Martin Falls, 29. Pickle Crow-Armstrong.
30. Wunnummin Lake, 31. Attawapiskat.
32. Akimiski Island, 33. Winisk River,
34. Severn River, 35. Cape Tatnam,

36. Henrietta Maria.

Gravity measurements over the Queen Elizabeth Islands and Polar Continental Margin, by L.W. Sobczak and J.R. Weber, 1970. Price \$3.50. 115. Queen Elizabeth Islands (East), 116. Queen Elizabeth Islands (West).

Geophysical measurements in British Columbia, by R.A. Stacey and J.P. Steele, 1970. Price \$3.50. 120. Strait of Georgia, 121. Juan De Fuca Strait.

The gravity field of Northern Alberta, and part of the Northwest Territories and Saskatchewan, by R.I. Walcott and J.B. Boyd, 1971. Price \$6.00. 103. Lac La Biche-Peter Pond, 104. Whitecourt Athabasca, 105. Grande Prairie, 106. Peace River. 107. Wabasca River, 108. Fort Vermilion, 109. Hay Lake, 110. Providence, 111. Great Slave Lake.

Results of underwater gravity surveys over the Nova Scotia Continental Shelf, by L.E. Stephens, A.K. Goodacre and R.V. Cooper, 1971. Price \$2.50. 123. Halifax-Burgeo.

Gravity measurements in the Sudbury area. by J. Popelar, 1971. Price \$2.50. 138. Sudbury.

Gravity measurements in the Slave and Bear Structural Provinces, Northwest Territories, by R.W. Hornal and J.B. Boyd, 1972. Price \$6.00. 89. Artillery Lake, 90. Rae, 91. Camsell River, 92. Upper Back River, 93. Bathurst Inlet, 94. Cambridge Bay, 95. Dolphin and Union Strait.

Results of reconnaissance gravity surveys of Hudson Bay, by A.K. Goodacre, R.V. Cooper and J.R. Weber, 1972. Price \$3.50. 112. Hudson Bay North, 113. Hudson Bay South.

Gravity measurements on Banks Island, N.W.T., by L.E. Stephens, L.W. Sobczak and E.S. Wainwright, 1972. Price \$2.50. 150. Banks Island. Results of underwater gravity surveys over the Southern Nova Scotia Continental Shelf, by L.E. Stephens and R.V. Cooper, 1973. Price \$2.50. 149. Yarmouth-Burgeo.

Gravity measurements over the Beaufort Sea, Banks Island and MacKenzie Delta, by L.W. Sobczak. L.E. Stephens, P.J. Winter and D.B. Hearty, 1973. Price \$2.50. 151. MacKenzie Delta-Banks Island.

Gravity measurements in British Columbia. by R.A. Stacey, J.B. Boyd, L.E. Stephens and W.E.F. Burke. 1973. Price \$5.50. 152. Kootenay River, 153. Fraser River, 154. Parsnip River, 155. Skeena River.

The gravity field over Northeastern Ellesmere Island, Northern Greenland and Lincoln Sea, by L.W. Sobczak and L.E. Stephens, 1974. Price \$2.50. 114. Lincoln Sea.

Gravity measurements in southern district of Keewatin and southeastern district of Mackenzie, by R.A. Gibb and D.W. Halliday, 1974. Price \$6.00. 124. Fort Smith-Nonacho. 125. Wholdaia Lake, 126. Kazan River, 127. Nueltin Lake, 128. Eskimo Point, 129. Chesterfield Inlet, 130. Dubawnt Lake, 131. Aberdeen lake.

Results of underwater and surface regional gravity surveys off the coast of Labrador. 1972, by H.D. Valliant, R.F. Macnab, L.E. Stevens, S.T. Grant and R.V. Cooper, 1974. Price \$3.50. 156. Hamilton Inlet (Bouguer), 156. Hamilton Inlet (Free Air).

The correlation of gravity and geology in southeastern Quebec and southern Labrador with maps, by M.D. Thomas, 1974. Price \$6.00. 64. Mingan-Cape Whittle, 65. Clarke City-Mingan, 66. Northwest River. 67. Ashuanipi, 96. Battle Harbour-Cartwright, 97. Hamilton-Hopedale, 98. Naskaupi.

Gravity measurements in Northern District of Keewatin and parts of District of Mackenzie and District of Franklin, N.W.T., by R.A. Gibb and D.W. Halliday, 1975. Price: Canada \$6.00; Other Countries \$7.20.
139. Southampton Island South, 140. Southampton Island North, 141. Wager Bay, 142. Ogden Bay, 143. Chantrey Inlet, 144. Melville South. 145. Melville North, 146. Rae Strait. 147. King William Island, 148. Boothia.

The gravity field of the Central Labrador Trough, Northern Quebec, by P. Kearey and D.W. Halliday, 1976. Price: Canada \$2.50; Other Countries \$3.00. 162. Lac Nachicapau-Central Labrador Trough.

The Bouguer anomaly field of the Notre Dame Bay area, Newfoundland, by H.G. Miller and E.R. Deutsch, 1978. Price: Canada \$2.50; Other Countries \$3.00. 163. Notre Dame Bay

SEISMOLOGICAL SERIES OF THE DOMINION OBSERVATORY SERIE SEISMOLOGIQUE DE L'OBSERVATORIE FEDERAL

- No 1* Seismological Bulletin. Seismological Service of Canada. Eastern Division, 1954.
- No. 2* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. Eastern and Western Divisions, 1955.
- No. 3* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-March, 1956.
- No. 4* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. April-June, 1956.
- No. 5* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. July-September, 1956.
- No. 6* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. October-December, 1956.
- No. 7* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-March, 1957.
- No. 8* Seismological Bulletin. Seismological Service of Canada. April-June, 1957.
- No. 9* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. July-September, 1957.
- No. 10* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. October-December, 1957.
- No. 11* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-March, 1958.
- No. 12* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. April-June, 1958.
- No. 13* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. July-September, 1958.
- No. 14* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. October-December. 1958.
- No. 15* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-March, 1959.
- No. 16* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. April-June, 1959.
- No. 17* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. July-September, 1959.

- No. 18* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. October-December. 1959.
- No. 19* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-March, 1960.
- No. 20* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. April-June, 1960.
- No. 21* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. July-September, 1960.
- No. 22* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. October-December, 1960.
- No. 23* Canadian Earthquakes, 1960, by W.G. Milne and W.E.T. Smith.
- No. 24* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-March. 1961.
- No. 25* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. April-June, 1961.
- No. 26* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. July-September, 1961.
- No. 27* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. October-December, 1961.
- No. 28* Earthquakes of the Canadian Arctic, 1956-1959, by W.E.T. Smith, 1961.
- No. 29* Seismic Activity in the Canadian Arctic, 1899-1955, by Sandra S. Meidler, 1961.
- No. 30* Canadian Earthquakes, 1961, by W.G. Milne and W.E.T. Smith.
- No. 31* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-March, 1962.
- No. 32* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. April-June, 1962.
- No. 33* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. July-September, 1962.
- No. 34* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. October-December. 1962.
- No. 35* Canadian Earthquakes, 1962, by W.G. Milne and W.E.T. Smith.

- No. 36* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-March, 1963.
- No. 37* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. April-June, 1963.
- No. 38* Seismological Bulletin. Seismological Service of Canada. July-December, 1963.
- No. 39* Earthquakes of Eastern Canada and adjacent areas, 1954-1959, by W.E.T. Smith, 1963.
- No. 40* Nodal-Plane Solution of the Hindu Kush Earthquake of July 6, 1962, by Marlene E. Metzger, 1963.
- No. 41* Canadian Earthquakes, 1963, by W.G. Milne and W.E.T. Smith.
- No. 42* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-December, 1964.
- No. 43* Canadian Earthquakes, 1964, by W.G. Milne and W.E.T. Smith.
- No. 44* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-December, 1965.
- No. 45* Canadian Earthquakes, 1965, by W.G. Milne and W.E.T. Smith.
- No. 46* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-December, 1966.
- No. 47* Basic Seismology and Seismicity of Eastern Canada, by W.E.T. Smith, 1966.
- No. 48* Seismic Regionalization of Eastern Canada, by A.C. Hamilton, 1966.

- No. 49* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-December, 1967.
- No. 50* Computer Hardware and Programming Requirements for the Delay-sum-andcorrelate Method of Processing Seismic Array Data, by D.H. Weichert, 1967.
- No. 51* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-December. 1968.
- No. 52* Operation and Maintenance of the Yellowknife Seismological Array, 1966-1968, by E.B. Manchee and W.D. Cooper, 1968.
- No. 53* Comparison of Montreal P-Wave
 Magnitudes from Short Period and
 Intermediate Period Seismograms, by
 P.W. Basham, 1968.
- No. 54* Earthquake Probability, by W.G. Milne and A.G. Davenport, 1968.
- No. 55* Correlegram Discrimination
 Parameters from Yellowknife Seismic
 Array Data, by K. Whitham, P.W.
 Basham and H.S. Hasegawa, 1968.
- No. 56* A photogrammetric re-survey of the Yellowknife Seismic Array, by D.H. Weichert and E.B. Manchee, 1969.
- No. 57* Station Corrections for Canadian Magnitudes of Earthquakes and Underground Explosions in North America and Asia, by P.W. Basham, 1969.
- No. 58* Canadian Seismic Data for Project Rulison, by P.W. Basham and R.J. Halliday, 1969.

SEISMOLOGICAL SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH

SERIE SEISMOLOGIQUE DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE

- No. 59* Epicentre Determination for First
 Arrival Times at Canadian Stations,
 by D.H. Weichert and J.C. Newton,
 1970.
- No. 60* Seismological Bulletin. January-December, 1969.
- No. 61* Seismological Bulletin. January-December, 1970.
- No. 62* Canadian Earthquakes-1966, by A.E. Stevens, W.G. Milne, R.J. Wetmiller and R.B. Horner, 1972.
 - No. 63 Discrimination Between Earthquakes and Underground Explosions Employing an Improved Ms Scale: Supplementary Magnitude Data on Eurasian Events, by P.W. Basham and P.D. Marshall, 1972.
 - No. 64 Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-December, 1971.
 - No. 65 Canadian Earthquakes-1967, by A.E. Stevens, W.G. Milne, R.J. Wetmiller and G. Leblanc, 1973.
 - No. 66* Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-December, 1972.
 - No. 67 Canadian Earthquakes-1969, by R.B. Horner, W.G. Milne and G.A. McMechan, 1974.
 - No. 68 Seismological Bulletin, Seismological Service of Canada. January-December, 1973.
 - No. 69 Canadian Earthquakes-1970, by R.B. Horner, W.G. Milne and G.A. McMechan, 1974. Price: Canada \$4.00; Other Countries \$4.80.
 - No. 70 Canadian Seismograph
 Operations-1974, by W.E. Shannon, F.
 Lombardo, B. Compton and R.J.
 Halliday, 1975. Price: Canada
 \$4.00; Other Countries \$4.80.

- No. 71 Canadian Earthquakes-1968, by A.E. Stevens, W.G. Milne, R.B. Horner, R.J. Wetmiller, G. Leblanc and G.A. McMechan, 1976. Price: Canada \$2.00; Other Countries \$2.40.
- No. 72 Canadian Earthquakes-1973, by R.J. Wetmiller, 1976. Price: Canada \$2.00; Other Countries \$2.40.
- No. 73 Canadian Earthquakes-1974, by R.J. Wetmiller, 1976. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other Countries \$3.60.
- No. 74 Canadian Earthquakes-1971, by R.B. Horner, W.G. Milne and G.A. McMechan, 1976. Price: Canada \$2.00; Other Countries \$2.40.
- No. 75 Canadian Seismograph Operations-1975, by R.J. Halliday, W.E. Shannon, F. Lombardo and B. Compton, 1977. Price: Canada \$2.00; Other Countries \$2.40.
- No. 76 Canadian Earthquakes-1972, by P.W. Basham, R.B. Horner, R.J. Wetmiller, A.E. Stevens and G. Leblanc, 1977. Price: Canada \$2.00; Other Countries \$2.40.
- No. 77 Canadian Earthquakes-1975, by R.J. Wetmiller, 1977. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other Countries \$3.60.
- No. 78 Canadian Seismograph Operations-1976, by F. Lombardo, W.E. Shannon, R.J. Halliday and D. Schieman. Price: Canada \$2.00; Other Countries \$2.40.
- No. 79 Canadian Earthquakes 1976, by R.J. Wetmiller and R.B. Horner, 1978. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other Countries \$3.60.

Recidion exchange

GEOMAGNETIC SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH SERIE GEOMAGNETIQUE DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE

- No. 1 A High-Capacity, Low-Power Data Logger, by D.F. Trigg, 1975. Price: Canada \$1.00; Other Countries \$1.20.
- No. 2 Annual Report for Magnetic Observatories - 1970, by E.I. Loomer, 1975. Price: Canada \$3.50; Other Countries \$4.20.
- No. 3 Catalogue of Paleomagnetic Directions and Poles, Second Issue: Precambrian Results 1957-1974, by E. Irving and J. Hastie, 1975. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other Countries \$3.60.
- No. 4 Annual Report for Magnetic Observatories - 1971, by E.I. Loomer, 1976. Price: Canada \$3.50; Other Countries \$4.20.
- No. 5 Catalogue of Paleomagnetic
 Directions and Poles, Third Issue:
 Paleozoic Results 1949-1975, by E.
 Irving, E. Tanczyk and J. Hastie,
 1976. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other
 Countries \$3.60.
- No. 6 Catalogue of Paleomagnetic
 Directions and Poles, Fourth Issue:
 Mesozoic Results 1954-1975, and
 Results from Seamounts, by E.
 Irving, E. Tanczyk and J. Hastie,
 1976. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other
 Countries \$3.60.

- No. 7 Annual Report for Magnetic Observatories - 1972, by E.I. Loomer, 1976. Price: Canada \$3.50; Other Countries \$4.20.
 - No. 8 A Three-Component Aeromagnetic Survey of Saskatchewan, Alberta, Yukon, and the District of Mackenzie, by G.V. Haines and W. Hannaford, 1976. Price: Canada \$1.00: Other Countries \$1.20.
 - No. 9 Annual Report for Magnetic Observatories - 1973, by E.I. Loomer, 1976. Price: Canada \$3.50; Other Countries \$4.20.
 - No. 10 Catalogue of Paleomagnetic
 Directions and Poles, Fifth Issue:
 Cenozoic Results 1927-1975, by E.
 Irving, E. Tanczyk and J. Hastie,
 1976. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other
 Countries \$3.60.
 - No. 11 Annual Report for Magnetic Observatories - 1974, by E.I. Loomer, 1977. Price: Canada \$3.50; Other Countries \$4.20.
 - No. 12 Annual Report for Magnetic Observatories - 1975, by E.I. Loomer, 1978. Price: Canada \$4.00; Other Countries \$4.80.
 - No. 13 A Three-Component Aeromagnetic Survey of Central Canada, by G.V. Haines and W. Hannaford, 1978. Price: Canada \$1.00; Other Countries \$1.20.

Rec'don excha

GEOTHERMAL SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH SERIE GEOTHERMIQUE DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE

- No. 1 Canadian Geothermal Data Collection, Northern Wells, 1955 to February 1974, by A.E. Taylor and A.S. Judge, 1974. Price \$6.00.
- No. 2 Geothermal Studies in the Mackenzie Valley by the Earth Physics Branch, by A.S. Judge, 1975. Price: Canada \$2.00; Other Countries \$2.40.
- No. 3 Canadian Geothermal Data Collection
 Northern Wells 1974, by A.E.
 Taylor and A.S. Judge, 1975.
 Price: Canada \$5.00; Other
 Countries \$6.00.
 - No. 4 Energy R&D Program Statement Task
 V: Exploit Renewable Energy
 Resources, Program 4: Geothermal
 Energy, by A.M. Jessop, 1975.
 Price: Canada \$1.00; Other
 Countries \$1.20.
- No. 5 The World Heat Flow Data Collection 1975, by A.M. Jessop, M.A. Hobart and J.G. Sclater, 1976. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other Countries \$3.60.

- No. 6 Canadian Geothermal Data Collection
 Northern Wells 1975, by A.E.
 Taylor and A.S. Judge, 1976.
 Price: Canada \$4.00; Other
 Countries \$4.80.
- No. 7 Temperatures and Heat Flow in a System of Cylindrical Symmetry Including a Phase Boundary, by A.E. Taylor, 1978. Price: Canada \$3.00; Other Countries \$3.60.
 - No. 8 Geothermal Energy from Sedimentary Basins, by A.M. Jessop, 1976. Price: Canada \$1.00; Other Countries \$1.20.
- No. 9 Meager Mountain, B.C. A Possible Geothermal Energy Resource, by T.J. Lewis and J.G. Souther, 1978. Price: Canada \$1.00; Other Countries \$1.20.
- No. 10 Canadian Geothermal Data Collection
 Northern Wells 1976-77, by A.E.
 Taylor and A.S. Judge. Price:
 Canada \$5.00; Other Countries \$6.00.

Rec'd, on exchange

GEODYNAMIC SERIES OF THE EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH

SERIE GEODYNAMIQUE DE LA DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE

Daily PZT observations and time signals are available in a monthly bulletin from January 1961 through December 1971 (Bulletin A-1 through A-63), published by the Dominion Observatory. Subsequent PZT observations of time and latitude are given in the following annual Bulletins.

Bulletin

- 64 PZT observations of time and latitude Ottawa and Calgary, 1972, by J. Popelar, S.B. Sim and M.O. Wheeler, 1974.
- 65 PZT observations of time and latitude Ottawa and Calgary, 1973, by J. Popelar, S.B. Sim and M.O. Wheeler, 1974.
- 66 PZT observations of time and latitude Ottawa and Calgary, 1974, by J. Popelar, S.B. Sim and M.O. Wheeler, 1975. Price: Canada \$1.00; Other Countries \$1.20.

Les observations PZT quotidiennes et les signaux horaires sont disponibles dans un bulletin mensuel publié de janvier 1961 à décembre 1971 (Bulletin A-1 à A-63), publié par l'Observatoire Fédérale. Les observations PZT de l'heure et de latitude subséquentes sont publiées dans les Bulletins annuels suivants.

- 67 Tidal gravity measurements at Ottawa and Alert, 1967-1974, by D.R. Bower, A. Lambert and J. O'Brien, 1976.
 Price: Canada \$1.00; Other Countries \$3.00.
- 68 PZT observations of time and latitude Ottawa and Calgary, 1975, by J. Popelar, S.B. Sim and M.O. Wheeler, 1976. Price: Canada \$1.00; Other Countries \$1.20.
- 69 PZT observations of time and latitude Ottawa and Calgary, 1976, by J. Popelar, S.B. Sim and M.O. Wheeler, 1977. Price: Canada \$1.00; Other Countries \$1.20.

EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH - MAPS

DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE - CARTES

The following maps are available from:

Canada Map Office Surveys and Mapping Branch Department of Energy, Mines and Resources 615 Booth Street Ottawa, Ontario Canada K1A 0E9.

Les cartes suivantes sont disponibles à:

Bureau des cartes du Canada Direction des levés et de la cartographie Ministère de l'Energie, Mines et Ressources 615, rue Booth Ottawa, Ontario Canada KIA 0E9

Bouguer gravity anomaly map of Canada, GMS 74-1, 1974. Scale 1:5,000,000 in one sheet. Price \$3.00 a copy.

Bouguer anomaly maps of the Sudbury Basin. Scale 1:50,000. Sudbury Basin East; Sudbury Basin West; Agnew Lake. Price \$1.00 each.

The following charts are available as above and also from: Les cartes suivantes sont disponible comme au-dessus et aussi à la:

Division of Geomagnetism Earth Physics Branch Dept. Energy, Mines and Resources Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0Y3

Division du géomagnétisme Direction de la physique du globe Ministère de l'Energie, Mines et Ressources Ottawa, Ontario KIA 073

Anomalies in the magnetic vertical component over British Columbia, 1969. Scale 1:2,000,000. Price: \$1.50.

Magnetic total intensity over British Columbia, 1969. Scale 1:2,000,000. Price: \$1.50.

Magnetic declination over British Columbia, 1969. Scale: 1:2,000,000. Price: \$1.50.

Magnetic horizontal intensity over British Columbia, 1969. Scale 1:2,000,000. Price: \$1.50.

(The following five maps are bilingual/Les cinq cartes suivantes sont bilingues.)

Isogonic Chart of Canada, 1975.0 (D1975.0) Carte isogone, 1975.0, Scale/échelle 1:10,000,000. Price/Prix: \$2.00.

Isoclinic Chart of Canada, 1975.0 (11975.0) Carte isocline 1975.0, Scale/échelle 1:10,000,000. Price/Prix: \$2.00.

Vertical Intensity Chart of Canada, 1975.0 (Z1975.0)
Carte de l'intensité verticale 1975.0,
Scale/échelle 1:10,000,000. Price/Prix: \$2.00.

Horizontale Intensity Chart of Canada, 1975.0 (H1975.0). Carte de l'intensité horizontale 1975.0, Scale/échelle 1:10,000,000. Price/Prix: \$2.00.

Total Intensity Chart of Canada, 1975.0 (F1975.0). Carte de l'intensité totale 1975.0, Scale/échelle 1:10,000,0000. Price/Prix: \$2.00.

The following chart is available from:

Hydrographic Chart Distribution Office Fisheries and Environment Canada P.O. Box 8080 1675 Russell Road Ottawa, Ontario Canada KlG 3H6

La carte suivante est disponible à:

Distribution des cartes hydrographiques Pêches et Environnement Canada C.P. 8080 1675, rue Russell Ottawa, Ontario Canada K1G 3H6

Magnetic Chart of Canadian Arctic, 1975.0 (10200).
Carte magnétique de l'Arctique Canadien 1975.0, Scale/échelle 1:7,500,000.
Price/Prix: \$2.00.

EARTH PHYSICS BRANCH - MISCELLANEOUS

DIRECTION DE LA PHYSIQUE DU GLOBE - DIVERS

There are earthquake risks in Canada, by J.H. Hodgson. (Reprinted from Canadian Consulting Engineer, Vol. 7, No. 7, 1965.)

Les tremblements de terre au Canada, par J.H. Hodgson. (Tiré de la revue Le Jeune Scientifique, février, 1966.)

Earthquakes, by A.E. Stevens. (Reprinted from Science Affairs, September, 1969.)

The new seismic zoning map for Canada, 1970 edition, by K. Whitham, W.G. Milne and W.E.T. Smith. (Reprinted from the Canadian Underwriter, June 15, 1970.)

Depth of permafrost, by Alan M. Jessop. (Reprinted from Oilweek, January 12, 1970.)

Using seismology to explore the deep interior of the earth, by G.G.R. Buchbinder, 1970.

Protection of the public from earthquake hazards in Canada, by K. Whitham and W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from EMO National Digest Vol. 12, 1972.)

Mont-Tremblant: la région qui porte son nom, par Gabriel Leblanc et Anne E. Stevens. (Tiré de Geos, Fall, 1972.)

Teaching Aid

The Earth Physics Branch has produced a set of 35 mm colour slides showing various aspects of its 4 ft. diameter model tectonic globe. Price for 21 slides and legend: Canada \$46.00; Other Countries \$55.00.

Aide à l'enseignement

La Direction de la physique du globe a produit un série de diapositives de 35 mm, en couleurs illustrant divers aspects de son globe tectonique modèle d'un diamètre de 4'. Le prix pour 21 diapositives et légende: Canada \$46.00; Pays étrangers \$55.00.

Looking inside the Earth, Info. Ser. 113, a 36 page description of the work of the Earth Physics Branch, 1973. Revised and reprinted, 1978.

En observant l'intérieur de la Terre, Info. Ser. 113F, une description en 36 pages du travail de la Direction de la physique du globe, 1973.

The Seismological Service of Canada, a folder describing in general and non-technical terms the work of this Service, 1970.

Le Service Séismologique du Canada, un déplisnt descriptif et non technique du travail de ce service, 1973.

Division of Geomagnetism, a folder describing in general and non-technical terms the work of this Division, 1973.

Division de Géomagnétisme, un dépliant descriptif et non technique du travail de ce service, 1973.

Gravity, a folder describing in general and non-technical terms the work of this Division, 1973.

Gravité, un dépliant descriptif et non technique du travail de ce service, 1973.

Impact Craters in Canada, 1976.

Cratères Météoriques au Canada, 1976.

Index of Publications, 1948-1973, Gravity Division of the Earth Physics Branch, 1974, with Supplement, 1974-75.

Liste des publication, 1948-1975, Division de la gravité et de la géodynamique, 1976.

Canadian Geophysical Bulletin/Bulletin canadien de géophysique, editor/rédacteur R.M. Farquhar: Vol. 28* (1975), Vol. 29 (1976), Vol. 30 (1977).

- * National Report for Canada, Geomagnetism and Aeronomy, 1971-1974, compiled by C.M. Carmichael and H.M. Sullivan, 1975.
- * National Report, Gravity Research in Canada, 1971-1974, compiled by H.D. Valliant, 1975.
- * National Report for Canada, Seismology and Physics of the Earth's Interior, 1971-1974, compiled by P.W. Basham, 1975.
- * Thermistor Cable Installation in Permafrost Materials with a Water-Jet Drilling Method, by A.S. Judge, J.A. Hunter, R.L. Good, J. Cowan and G. Robb. (Geological Survey of Canada, Paper 76-1A, 479-481, 1976.)
- * Anomalous Shallow Seismic Velocities in Mackenzie Bay, Northwest Territories, by A.S. Judge, H.A. MacAulay and J.A. Hunter. (Geological Survey of Canada, Paper 76-1A, 481-486, 1976.)
- * Permafrost and Frozen Sub-Seabottom
 Materials in the Southern Beaufort Sea,
 by J.A.M. Hunter, A.S. Judge, H.A.
 MacAulay, R.L. Good, R.M. Gagne and R.A.
 Burns. (Beaufort Sea Project Technical
 Report No. 22, pp. 174, 1976.)

Earthquake - Studies of the Seismic Risk in British Columbia, by W.G. Milne. (Reprinted from GEOS, 5-7, Summer/Eté, 1976.)

* Permafrost studies provide data for future arctic developments, by A.E. Taylor and A.S. Judge. (Reprinted from Oilweek, August 23, 1976.) * Canadian engineers study Chinese earthquake technology, by A.C. Heidebrecht et al. (Engineering Journal, 59, 35-38, 1976.)

En sondant le sol de Charlevoix, par J.J. Labrecque. (Tirage à part de GEOS, Spring/Printemps, 1977.)

The Slate Islands Structure: A Partially Submerged Impact Crater in Lake Superior, by R.A.F. Grieve and P.B. Robertson. (Reprinted from GEOS, Spring/Printemps, 1977.)

A Question of Gravity, by R.A. Gibb and M.D. Thomas. (Reprinted from GEOS, Winter/Hiver, 1977.)

Earthquakes in a Québec Hydro Development, by Goetz Buchbinder. (Reprinted from GEOS, Fall, 1977.)

Ancient Upheaval on the Prairies, by P.A. Camfield. (Reprinted from GEOS, Spring/Printemps, 1978.)

* Gravity Anomalies and Deep Structure of the Cape Smith Foldbelt, Northern Ungava, Quebec: Reply, by M.D. Thomas and R.A. Gibb. (Geology, 5, 651-653, 1977.)

- * Permafrost, Hydrates and the Offshore Thermal Regime, by A.S. Judge. (Proceedings Symposium on Permafrost Geophysics, Published by the Associate Committee Geotechnical Research Technical Memorandum 119, pp. 99-103, 1977.)
- * The Petrology of Cordierite-Anthophyllite Gneisses and Associated Mafic and Pelitic Gneisses at Manitouwadge, Ontario, by R.S. James, R.A.F. Grieve and L. Pauk. (Reprinted from American Journal of Science, 278, 41-63, 1978.)

Apparent polar wander paths and the joining of the Superior and Slave provinces during early Proterozoic time: Comment and reply, by J.L. Roy, W.A. Morris, P.L. Lapointe, E. Irving, J.K. Park, and P.W. Schmidt. (Reprinted from Forum, 132-135, 1978.)

The role of the chi-square test in the analysis of samples of repeated observations, by M. Romanowski, R.K. McConnell and J.F. Halpenny. (Reprinted from NRC Tech. Memo. 16608, 35 pp., 1978.)

Earthquake Study in Quebec/Etudes des tremblements de terre en Québec, by G. Buchbinder. (Reprinted from Emergency Planning Canada/Planification d'urgence Canada March-April/mars-avril 1978.)